
Watertown Charter Township Board of Trustees March 18, 2024, Agenda   Page 1 of 2 

12803 S. Wacousta Rd., Grand Ledge, MI  48837 
517-626-6593 

www.watertownmi.gov  

MONDAY, MARCH 18, 2024  
BOARD OF TRUSTEES REGULAR MEETING AGENDA 

7:00 PM SOUTH ROOM 

Electronic file format: Hover over agenda item and select to take you to the 
corresponding page. Use RETURN TO AGENDA button to take you back to top 

Resp. 
Party 

Action Attachment 
Number 

1. MEETING OPENING
A. Call to Order
B. Pledge of Allegiance
C. Roll Call

JM 
JM 
CB 

2. PUBLIC COMMENT (Identify yourself. 3 minutes per comment may be enforced. If your comment is related to
an agenda item, there will be an opportunity to make comment after the board has discussed, but before a vote is taken)
3. CONSENT AGENDA

A. Correspondence (Receive & Place on File):
1. Audit Engagement Letter from Maner Costerisan
2. Monroe Litigation
3. Siting at Granger Landfill-Grand River

B. Routine Bills – Bill List (Approval)

C. Board Reports (Receive & Place on File):
1. Planning Director, February 2023
2. Permitting Activities, February 2023
3. Treasurer Memo, February 2023
4. Investment Report, February 2023
5. Treasurer Financial Status Report, February 2023
6. Township Manager, February 2023
7. Township Clerk, March 11, 2024

D. Reports (Receive & Place on File):
1. Watertown Charter Twp Planning Commission –

Draft Minutes from March 6, 2024
2. Clinton County Sheriff Report – February 2024
3. Southern Clinton County Municipal Utilities Authority

Minutes from January 16, 2024

JM 

Motion to 
approve all 
items on the 

consent 
agenda, 

minus items 
pulled from 

consent 

3-A-1
3-A-2
3-A-3

3-B

3-C-1
3-C-2
3-C-3
3-C-4
3-C-5
3-C-6
3-C-7

3-D-1

3-D-2
3-D-3

4. AGENDA APPROVAL JM Motion Agenda 

5. APPROVAL OF MINUTES
A. February 20, 2024, Regular Meeting
B. February 20, 2024 Closed Session

JM Motion 5-A
Confidentially 

Distributed 



 
 

 
Watertown Charter Township Board of Trustees March 18, 2024, Agenda                                 Page 2 of 2 

12803 S. Wacousta Rd., Grand Ledge, MI  48837 
517-626-6593 

www.watertownmi.gov  

6.   APPROVAL OF ADDITIONAL BILL LIST  JM Motion On Table 

7.   PUBLIC HEARING  
              (5 Minute limit on comments may be enforced) 

N/A None None 

8. PENDING BUSINESS  
A. Sheriff METRO Narcotic Funding Request 

 

 
JT 

 
Motion 

 
8-A 

9. NEW BUSINESS 
A. Reappointment of Charles Openlander to the Planning 

Commission  
B. Reappointment of Ulrika Zay to the Planning Commission  
C. Resolution 3-11-2024-1 Master Plan Adoption 
D. Eastern Star Request to Waive Rental Fee 
E. 2024 Roads Contracts  

 

 
JT 

 
Motion 

 
9-A 

 
9-B 
9-C 
9-D 
9-E 

10. BOARD MEMBER AND PUBLIC COMMENT    

11. ADJOURNMENT    

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
Watertown Charter Township will provide reasonable accommodations and services to individuals with 
disabilities which are needed to fully participate in any Township meeting. Please provide 72 hours’ notice. 
Contact Watertown Charter Township Clerk, Carolyn Brokob via email: clerk@watertownmi.gov or phone 
(517) 626-6593 to request the necessary assistance. 



February 29, 2024 

To the Board of Trustees 
Watertown Charter Township 
Grand Ledge, Michigan 

We are engaged to audit the financial statements of the governmental activities, the business-type activities, 
each major fund, and the aggregate remaining fund information of Watertown Charter Township for the year 
ended December 31, 2023.  Professional standards require that we provide you with the following information 
related to our audit.  We would also appreciate the opportunity to meet with you to discuss this information 
further since a two-way dialogue can provide valuable information for the audit process.   

Our Responsibility under U.S. Generally Accepted Auditing Standards 

As stated in our engagement letter dated March 16, 2022, our responsibility, as described by professional 
standards, is to express opinions about whether the financial statements prepared by management with your 
oversight are fairly presented, in all material respects, in conformity with U.S. generally accepted accounting 
principles.  Our audit of the financial statements does not relieve you or management of your responsibilities. 

Our responsibility is to plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable, but not absolute, assurance that the 
financial statements are free from material misstatement.  As part of our audit, we will consider the internal 
control of Watertown Charter Township.  Such considerations will be solely for the purpose of determining our 
audit procedures and not to provide any assurance concerning such internal control. 

We are responsible for communicating significant matters related to the audit that are, in our professional 
judgment, relevant to your responsibilities in overseeing the financial reporting process.  However, we are not 
required to design procedures specifically to identify such matters. 

Generally accepted accounting principles provide for certain required supplementary information (RSI) to 
supplement the basic financial statements.  Our responsibility with respect to the management’s discussion and 
analysis, budgetary comparison information, and historical retirement information, which supplement the basic 
financial statements, is to apply certain limited procedures in accordance with generally accepted auditing 
standards.  However, the RSI will not be audited and, because the limited procedures do not provide us with 
sufficient evidence to express an opinion or provide any assurance, we will not express an opinion or provide 
any assurance on the RSI. 

We have been engaged to report on other supplementary information, which accompany the financial 
statements but are not RSI.  Our responsibility for this supplementary information, as described by professional 
standards, is to evaluate the presentation of the supplementary information in relation to the financial 
statements as a whole and to report on whether the supplementary information is fairly stated, in all material 
respects, in relation to the financial statements as a whole. 

ATTACHMENT 3-A-1
3/18/2024 BOT Meeting



2 

Planned Scope, Timing of the Audit, and Other 

An audit includes examining, on a test basis, evidence supporting the amounts and disclosures in the financial 
statements; therefore, our audit will involve judgment about the number of transactions to be examined and the 
areas to be tested. 

Our audit will include obtaining an understanding of the entity and its environment, including internal control, 
sufficient to assess the risks of material misstatement of the financial statements and to design the nature, 
timing, and extent of further audit procedures.  Material misstatements may result from (1) errors, (2) 
fraudulent financial reporting, (3) misappropriation of assets, or (4) violations of laws or governmental 
regulations that are attributable to the entity or to acts by management or employees acting on behalf of the 
entity.  We will communicate our significant findings at the conclusion of the audit.  However, some matters 
could be communicated sooner, particularly if significant difficulties are encountered during the audit where 
assistance is needed to overcome the difficulties or if the difficulties may lead to a modified opinion.  We will 
also communicate any internal control related matters that are required to be communicated under professional 
standards. 

We have identified the following significant risk(s) of material misstatement as part of our auditing planning: 

According to GAAS, significant risks include management override of controls, and GAAS presumes that revenue 
recognition is a significant risk. Accordingly, we have considered these as significant risks. 

We expect to begin our year-end audit procedures the week of March 18, 2024 and issue our report on or before 
May 31, 2024.  Aaron M. Stevens, CPA, is the engagement partner and is responsible for supervising the 
engagement and signing the report or authorizing another individual to sign it. 

This information is intended solely for the use of management and the Board of Trustees of Watertown Charter 
Township and is not intended to be, and should not be, used by anyone other than these specified parties. 

Very truly yours, 

tsterrett
Signature



ATTACHMENT 3-A-2
3/18/2024 BOT Meeting













From: Neese, Katherine
To: Carolyn Brokob
Cc: Bruce DeLong; Fuentes, John
Subject: Siting new facilities per the Solid Waste Management Plan
Date: Tuesday, March 12, 2024 12:31:14 PM
Attachments: Siting new facilities language from SWMP.pdf

Good Afternoon,

EGLE should be close to making a decision on Granger’s request to amend the Clinton County
Solid Waste Management Plan to reinstate the closed landfill, while utilizing current footprint
and setbacks, on Grand River Avenue.  Assuming the amendment request is approved, I have
attached the site review language from our Solid Waste Management Plan.  The township’s
planning agency/board will be an active part of the site review process (see page 72 for
reference).  And the county will be appointing a separate Site Review Committee too. 

I will be reaching out to our current Solid Waste Planning Committee members to see who
would like to join the Site Review Committee once I receive notice from EGLE. 

As always, please feel free to contact me with any questions. 

Kate Neese – Recycling & Waste Management Coordinator
Clinton County Department of Waste Management
100 E. State Street *Suite 1500
St Johns, MI 48879
(989) 224-5186
Fax (989) 224-5102
recycle@clinton-county.org

Like us on Facebook!  https://www.facebook.com/ClintonCountyMI

Do you have something that needs to be recycled? Check out our Waste Wizard www.clinton-
county.org/WasteWizard

This message has been prepared on resources owned by Clinton County, MI. It is subject to the Internet and
Online Services Use Policy of Clinton County.

ATTACHMENT 3-A-3
3/18/2024 BOT Meeting

mailto:NeeseK@clinton-county.org
mailto:cbrokob@watertownmi.gov
mailto:migsigns@frontier.com
mailto:fuentesj@clinton-county.org
mailto:recycle@clinton-county.org
https://www.facebook.com/ClintonCountyMI
http://www.clinton-county.org/WasteWizard
http://www.clinton-county.org/WasteWizard





















































































VENDOR

WATERTOWN CHARTER TOWNSHIP 

BILL LIST FOR MEETING

MARCH 18, 2024

PURPOSE AMOUNT

ELECTRONIC FEDERAL DEPOSIT GF TWP SHARE SOCIAL SECURITY & MEDICARE $2,817.76

PAYROLL GF PAYROLL FOR STAFF, BOARDS AND COMMITTEES $36,833.72

MERS GF TWP SHARE PENSION COSTS $10,718.76

TOTAL $50,370.24

GENERAL FUND TOTAL $50,370.24

BUSINESS CREDIT CARD GF CASE - FLOODLIGHT 109.00

GF MINTON - OFFICE SUPPLIES, STAMP 439.75

GF POLVERENTO - APA MEMBERSHIP 548.00

GF TUBBS - MME MEMBERSHIP, EGG HUNT SUPPLIES 1,953.81

CLINTON COUNTY TREASURER TA MOBILE HOME TAX DIST MARCH-APRIL 375.00

DONNA C. MINTON GF MEDICAL REIMBURSEMENT 395.41

ELECTION SOURCE GF CHART AND MARK 350.00

HOLLY MADILL GF MEDICAL REIMBURSEMENT 1,284.47

JACOB SCHAEFER GF SNOW PLOWING, GRAVE OPENINGS 933.30

JEFFREY S. MACKENZIE GF ASSESSOR 02/16-29/2024 3,589.75

KENT COMMUNICATIONS, INC. GF ASSESSMENT NOTICES 2,119.22

LOOKING GLASS REGIONAL FIRE GF MONTHLY PAYMENT (JAN, FEB, MAR) 155,975.13

MCGINTY, HITCH, ET AL. GF JANUARY LEGAL FEES 647.50

MENARD'S GF SHOP REPAIR AND MAINTENANCE 268.40

MUNICIPAL INSPECTION SERVICES GF PERMITS 14,006.50

NORTHWESTERN MUTUAL LIFE GF DISABILITY INSURANCE 966.17

PITNEY BOWES GLOBAL FINANCIAL-LEASE GF LEASE 93.00

PITNEY BOWES INC. PREPAID POSTAGE GF PREPAID POSTAGE 1,703.42

PROVIDENCE GF MONTHLY TECHCARE 1,933.10

R.M. ELECTRIC, INC GF CHANGE LIGHT TO LED 864.82

REEDER PIANOS, INC TF 2023 Win Tax Refund 150-900-006-011-00 33.00

ROSE PEST SOLUTIONS GF PEST CONTROL 69.00

S.C.C.M.U.A. SF MONTHLY PAYMENT 43,923.04

STANDARD INSURANCE COMPANY GF LIFE INSURANCE 209.29

WATERTOWN CHARTER TOWNSHIP GF COINS FOR EASTER EGG HUNT 30.00

TOTAL $232,820.08

GENERAL FUND TOTAL $188,489.04

SEWER FUND TOTAL $43,923.04

TRUST & AGENCY $375.00

CURRENT TAX TOTAL $33.00

***PAYROLL PAID 02-29-24 ***

***BILLS PAID 03-01-24***

Printed 3/12/2024 2:02 PM

ATTACHMENT 3-B
3/18/2024 BOT Meeting



VENDOR

WATERTOWN CHARTER TOWNSHIP 

BILL LIST FOR MEETING

MARCH 18, 2024

PURPOSE AMOUNT

ELECTRONIC FEDERAL DEPOSIT GF TWP SHARE SOCIAL SECURITY & MEDICARE $2,601.32

PAYROLL GF PAYROLL FOR STAFF, BOARDS AND COMMITTEES $34,004.25

MERS GF TWP SHARE PENSION COSTS $5,183.00

TOTAL $41,788.57

GENERAL FUND TOTAL $41,788.57

ACD GF TELEPHONE EQUIPMENT $234.92

ANDREA POLVERENTO GF MEDICAL REIMBURSEMENT $1,105.60

ANDREW CASE GF MEDICAL REIMBURSEMENT $124.15

CAROLYN BROKOB GF MILEAGE, MEDICAL & EXPENSE REIMBURSEMENT $246.21

CONSUMERS ENERGY GF STREETLIGHTS $2,474.20

GF PARK & RIDE LOT $38.68

GF CEMETERY $60.61

GF LOOKING GLASS PARK $28.77

GF TOWNSHIP OFFICE AND GYM $1,277.58

GF HERITAGE PARK $37.92

GF WATERTOWN CHARTER TOWNSHIP $250.27

CULLIGAN GF BOTTLED WATER $90.75

GRANGER GF TRASH REMOVAL $43.81

HELLERSTEDT, DAN SF REFUND OVERPAYMENT OF SEWER BILL $95.00

JEFFREY MACKENZIE GF ASSESSOR 03/01-15/2024 $3,589.75

KETCHUM, DEBBIE GF DEPOSIT REFUND $150.00

LANSING BOARD OF WATER AND LIGHT WF ANNUAL FIRE HYDRANT MAINTENANCE $116,084.03

MICHIGAN FLEET FUELING GF FUEL $121.74

MUNICIPAL INSPECTION SERVICE GF PERMITS $15,754.00

REYNOLD FELDPAUSCH GF DEPOSIT REFUND $150.00

USA TODAY GF LEGAL POSTINGS $421.60

VERIZON GF CELL PHONE $221.39

WOW GF INTERNET $176.69

TOTAL $142,777.67

GENERAL FUND TOTAL $26,598.64
SEWER FUND TOTAL $95.00

WATER FUND TOTAL $116,084.03

***BILLS PAID 03-15-24***

***PAYROLL PAID 03-15-24 ***

Printed 3/12/2024 2:02 PM



VENDOR

WATERTOWN CHARTER TOWNSHIP 

BILL LIST FOR MEETING

MARCH 18, 2024

PURPOSE AMOUNT

JEFFREY S. MACKENZIE GF ASSESSING SERVICES $3,589.75

LOOKING GLASS REGIONAL FIRE GF BUDGET PAYMENT $51,991.71

S.C.C.M.U.A. SF MONTHLY SEWER $43,923.04

TOTAL $99,504.50

GENERAL FUND TOTAL $55,581.46
SEWER FUND TOTAL $43,923.04

INCLUSION SOLUTIONS GF ELECTION EQUIPMENT $2,202.18

TOTAL

GENERAL FUND TOTAL $2,202.18

***BILLS TO BE PAID AFTER BOARD APPROVAL***

***BILLS TO BE PAID 04-01-24***

Printed 3/12/2024 2:02 PM



M EM O R AN DU M  

TO: WATERTOWN TOWNSHIP BOARD OF TRUSTEES 

FROM: ANDREA Z. POLVERENTO, PLANNING DIRECTOR 

SUBJECT: MONTHLY REPORT: FEBRUARY 2024 

DATE: MARCH 12, 2024 

Meetings & Events 
2/7 – Groundwater Management Board Executive Committee Meeting 
2/12 – Zoning Board of Appeals Meeting  
2/22 – Webinar re: Title Act Changes  
2/27 – Presidential Primary Election 
3/6 – Planning Commission Meeting 

Enforcement 
Wacousta Road – junk & junk vehicles – civil infraction ticket issued; hearing scheduled  
Wacousta Road – junk & junk vehicles – civil infraction ticket issued; hearing pending 
Cutler Road – Red tag – working with company on compliance issues, some progress made 
Hummingbird Lane – junk vehicle – first notice sent  
Grove Road – setback infringement – first notice sent  

Development 
Continuing to work with Plumbers & Pipefitters and the building department on plan 
review for building permit issuance. 
Site Plan Review for Peckham Farms received – project addresses reconstruction of storm 
damaged facilities. 
Site Plan Review for the House of Promise campus expansion received.   
Draft plans for an industrial expansion reviewed with comments.   
Nottingham issues still unresolved, no progress to report. 
Residential construction well underway in Lakeside Preserve No. 10, nearly half the lots are 
under construction.  The Somerset Hills lots are also seeing a lot of new housing starts. 

ZBA 
The ZBA met in February to consider a variance request, they are also expected to meet in 
March.   

Master Plan Update 
Final draft received, two rounds of final edits were incorporated.  Adoption materials 
prepped.  Resolution of adoption ready for PC & BOT to consider in March.  

Other 
Working with the assessing department on a handful of land divisions.  Several meetings 
with residents on this topic.  Prepping newsletter articles for upcoming publication.   

ATTACHMENT 3-C-1
3/18/2024 BOT Meeting



Watertown Charter Township Planning & Zoning Department 2 

Solar Energy Ordinance – State Legislation on Local Zoning  
Staff has been following this issue closely, and preliminary discussions & information was 
provided to the Planning Commission at their regular meeting in March.  While the 
legislation considers several different types of renewable energy, solar energy facilities will 
be the most important consideration for this township moving forward.   

For reference, Last November, the Governor signed legislation which, under certain 
conditions, preempts local zoning authority for utility scale wind and solar energy 
production facilities.  The legislation does not take effect until November 28, 2024.  Various 
groups are currently attempting to gather signatures for a ballot initiative to repeal this 
legislation.   

This legislation applies to the following types of utility-scale projects: 
• Solar energy facilities expected to generate 50 megawatts or greater

• Wind energy facilities expected to generate 100 megawatts or greater; Energy
storage of 100 megawatts or more; Energy discharge of 100 megawatts or more

The legislation allows electric utilities and independent power producers to apply for a 
certificate from the Michigan Public Service Commission to operate a commercial-scale 
wind or solar facility.  The MPSC is required to issue this certificate subject to a few minimal 
requirements.   Local units of government are permitted to adopt “compatible ordinances” 
and if one is in place, the developer/applicant is required to obtain local approval as 
provided in the ordinance.   

A “compatible renewable energy ordinance” or CREO, is defined by the Act as an ordinance 
whose requirements are not more restrictive than the requirements of Sec. 226.8 of the 
Act (details outlined below). Generally, townships are unable to adopt more restrictive 
setbacks, or maximum acreage restrictions.  If a township denies a permit under this 
ordinance, the applicant can appeal to the MPSC.  If this happens, this effectively voids the 
“compatible ordinance.”  Basically, the township’s denial would be overruled, and future 
applicants would not be required to go through a local approval process and could go 
directly to the MPSC.   

The MPSC certificate takes into account only the following conditions for utility-scale solar: 
• 300’ setback from buildings on non-participating properties; 50’ setback from the

edge of a public road (not the edge of the right-of-way as typical frontage setbacks
require); 50’ setback from the property line of a non-participating property

• Maximum height of 25’ when arrays are at full tilt
• Noise limitations of 55 average hourly decibels on the A-weighted scale at the wall

of the nearest non-participating building (this decibel level is comparable to
between a conversation at home and a conversation in a restaurant)

• Fencing must be electric code compliant; Dark sky friendly lighting
• The MPSC must consider the percentage of land in any community dedicated to

energy production and find that any project “will not unreasonably diminish prime
or other farmland.”  What constitutes “unreasonably diminish” will likely be a
moving target.

If the applicant opts for the MPSC process, they must enter into an agreement with the 



Watertown Charter Township Planning & Zoning Department 3 

community to provide a one-time payment of $2,000 per megawatt hour of energy, and the 
community can use that for any project agreed to by both parties.   

There are dozens of unanswered questions about how local units of government can and 
should consider proceeding on this topic.  Of over 250 ordinances reviewed by MTA, only 
around 50 match the required setbacks, height, and noise regulations that match the MPSC 
requirements.  There is little guidance on ordinance template.  Staff will continue to keep 
the Planning Commission and Board of Trustees apprised on this topic, when more 
actionable information becomes available.   



Planning & Zoning Monthly Report -February 2024

Residential Current Month Year to Date
New Residences 2 5
Residential Additions
Accessory Buildings/Garages 1 2
Decks and Porches 1
Pools/Ponds/Hot Tubs 1 1
Home Occupations 1
Residential Solar
Commercial/Industrial Year to Date
New /Remodel/Additions
Sign Permits
Cell Towers and Related
Agricultural
Agricultural Buildings 1 1

Certificates of Occupancy Issued:

Current Month Year to Date
Residential
Commercial/Industrial

ATTACHMENT 3-C-2
3/18/2024 BOT Meeting



TREASURER’S INVESTMENT MEMO 

To: Supervisor Maahs, Clerk Brokob, Trustees Cooley, Overton, Madill, and Hufnagel 

From: Sue Biergans, Treasurer 

RE: February Investment Activity 

Date: March 7, 2024 

During the month of February 2024, the following interest received: 

MI-Class    Total Interest added  $13,743.31 

MI-Class Edge   Total Interest added  $  9,820.22 

Multi-Bank Securities Total Interest added  $17,186.87 

Horizon Bank Total Interest added  $     872.99 

Mercantile Bank Total Interest added $     610.94 

Percent of investment portfolio per financial institution is: 

CIBC Consumers CU Dart Flagstar Horizon MI CLASS MI CLASS EDGE MBS Mercantile

$150,000.00 $200,000.00 $122,500.00 $101,699.93 $103,449.83 $1,510,074.95 $340,761.78 $133,434.00 $100,000.00

$156,300.21 $50,000.00 $100,000.00 $128,834.37 $12,934.10 $970,524.12 $133,324.50 $100,000.00

$122,500.00 $130,137.56 $5,256.38 $10,783.64 $145,515.00 $250,000.00

$474,487.14 $970,524.12 $195,994.00

$54,827.61 $195,498.00

$205,471.88 $201,494.00

$5,450.15 $250,000.00

$76,197.81 $200,000.00

$843,252.86 $247,685.00

$249,000.00

$250,000.00

$250,000.00

$250,000.00

$248,000.00

$249,000.00

$249,000.00

$247,000.00

$223,510.00

$87,661.00

$197,894.00

$247,442.50

$250,000.00

$250,000.00

$250,000.00

$250,415.00

$178,314.00

$176,618.00

$306,300.21 $250,000.00 $345,000.00 $101,699.93 $362,421.76 $3,187,952.88 $2,292,593.66 $5,806,799.00 $450,000.00

$13,102,767.44

2.34% 1.91% 2.63% 0.78% 2.77% 24.33% 17.50% 44.32% 3.43%

ATTACHMENT 3-C-3
3/18/2024 BOT Meeting



SCHEDULE OF INVESTMENTS FOR FEBRUARY 2024

ITEM Fund or Investment Purchase Adjustment Purchase Maturity Interest Interest Value at Market 

Item # Year Description Amount '+ OR - Date Date % Earned Maturity Value

GENERAL FUND

24 2001 MI-Class $1,822,821.68 1-Oct-07 PMMA 5.54% $204,296.32 $1,510,074.95

19 2021 MI-Class EDGE $900,000.00 23-Dec-21 PMMA 5.47% $71,374.90 $970,524.12 $913,918.05

26 2020 MBS 5yr $150,000.00 30-Nov-20 28-Nov-25 0.50% $2,250.00 $133,434.00 $133,434.00

11 2021 MBS 5 yr Gov Bond $150,000.00 18-Aug-21 18-May-26 0.88% $2,953.13 $133,324.50 $133,324.50

1 2022 Mercantile 2 yr $100,000.00 10-Feb-22 10-Feb-24 0.30% $610.94 Matured

4 2022 MBS 3 yr. $150,000.00 6-Sep-22 8-Sep-25 3.40% $6,371.51 $145,515.00 $145,515.00

5 2022 MBS 2 yr. $200,000.00 2-Sep-22 20-Sep-24 3.40% $8,495.28 $195,994.00 $195,994.00

6 2022 MBS 3 yr. $200,000.00 20-Sep-22 20-Sep-25 3.70% $9,244.91 $195,498.00 $195,498.00

11 2022 CIBC 18 months $150,000.00 3-Nov-22 3-May-24 4.20% $150,000.00

12 2022 Horizon 2 yr $103,449.83 8-Dec-22 2-Dec-24 4.35% $2,664.64 $103,449.83

13 2022 MBS 2 yr. $200,000.00 15-Dec-22 16-Dec-24 5.00% $10,008.62 $201,494.00 $201,494.00

1 2023 MBS 5 yr. $250,000.00 20-Jan-23 20-Jan-26 4.75% $11,875.00 $250,000.00

3 2023 Consumers Credit Union $200,000.00 6-Mar-23 6-Mar-24 4.85% $200,000.00

4 2023 MBS 3 yr. $200,000.00 2-Mar-23 23-Mar-26 4.80% $8,048.20 $200,000.00

6 2023 Horizon 1 yr $128,834.37 18-Apr-23 18-Apr-24 4.53% $3,862.90 $128,834.37

7 2023 Dart Bank $122,500.00 16-Apr-23 16-May-24 4.90% $122,500.00

8 2023 MBS 3 yr. $250,000.00 16-May-23 15-May-26 4.60% $5,806.67 $247,685.00

10 2023 MBS 3 yr. $249,000.00 30-Jun-23 30-Jun-26 4.70% $6,861.47 $249,000.00

11 2023 MBS 3 yr. $250,000.00 27-Jul-23 27-Jul-26 4.75% $5,986.30 $250,000.00

12 2023 Mercantile 1 yr $250,000.00 31-Aug-23 30-Aug-24 5.05% $250,000.00

14 2023 Dart 13 month $100,000.00 11-Aug-23 11-Sep-24 4.90% $100,000.00

16 2023 MBS 5 yr. $250,000.00 27-Sep-23 27-Sep-28 5.00% $4,178.08 $250,000.00

18 2023 Dart 13 month $122,500.00 27-Oct-23 27-Nov-24 5.25% $122,500.00

19 2023 MBS 3 yr. $250,000.00 14-Nov-23 14-Aug-26 5.10% $2,130.83 $250,000.00

20 2023 MBS 5 yr. $248,000.00 14-Nov-23 14-Feb-28 4.90% $2,033.67 $248,000.00

21 2023 Horizon 1 yr $130,137.56 2-Dec-23 2-Dec-24 4.64% $130,137.56

22 2023 MBS 4 yr. $249,000.00 12-Dec-23 12-Dec-27 4.55% $962.23 $249,000.00

23 2023 FlagStar   17 months $101,699.93 13-Dec-23 13-May-25 5.08% $101,699.93

2 2024 Mercantile 18 month $100,000.00 12-Feb-24 12-Aug-25 4.00% $100,000.00

3 2024 MBS 2 yr. $249,000.00 21-Feb-24 23-Feb-26 4.00% $249,000.00

4 2024 MBS 3 yr. $247,000.00 16-Feb-24 16-Feb-27 4.55% $247,000.00

5 2024 Consumers Credit Union $50,000.00 15-Feb-24 6-Mar-24 $50,000.00

GENERAL FUND TOTAL $3,953,784.20 $1,822,821.68 46.33% $277,921.22 $7,734,665.26 $1,180,676.55

CURRENT TAX

24 2001 MI-Class -$6,151.51 Dec 2010 PMMA 5.54% $4,673.04 $5,256.38

CURRENT TAX TOTAL -$6,151.51 $4,673.04 $5,256.38

SEWER RECEIVING FUND

24 2001 MI-Class $115,000.00 $1,740,492.48 1-Oct-07 PMMA 5.54% $137,760.38 $843,252.86

19 2021 MI-Class EDGE $900,000.00 23-Dec-21 PMMA 5.47% $71,374.88 $970,524.12 $913,918.05

2 2021 MBS 5 yr Gov Bond $250,000.00 28-Apr-21 28-Apr-26 1.00% $6,250.00 $223,510.00 $223,510.00

18 2021 MBS 5 yr $100,000.00 17-Dec-21 17-Dec-26 1.15% $2,300.01 $87,661.00 $87,661.00

7 2022 MBS 3 yr. $200,000.00 28-Sep-22 28-Mar-25 4.10% $10,280.43 $197,894.00 $197,894.00

10 2022 MBS 2 yr. $250,000.00 3-Oct-22 24-Sep-24 4.00% $12,547.95 $247,442.50 $247,442.50

5 2023 MBS 3 yr. $250,000.00 3-Apr-23 3-Apr-26 5.10% $9,606.20 $250,000.00

9 2023 CIBC 1 yr $156,300.21 2-May-23 1-May-24 4.90% $156,300.21

13 2023 MBS 1 yr. $250,000.00 2-Aug-23 1-Aug-24 5.25% $250,000.00

15 2023 MBS 1 yr. $250,000.00 13-Sep-23 12-Sep-24 5.60% $4,874.05 $250,000.00

17 2023 Mercantile Bank 1 yr. $100,000.00 8-Oct-23 7-Oct-24 4.93% $100,000.00

1 2024 MBS 5 yr. $250,000.00 17-Jan-24 17-Jan-29 4.05% $250,415.00

SEWER REC TOTAL $3,071,300.21 $1,740,492.48 13.15% $209,135.26 $3,826,999.69 $913,918.05

WATER FUND

24 2001 MI-Class $237,776.20 $365,245.73 3-Apr-06 PMMA 5.54% $62,465.21 $474,487.14

19 2021 MI-Class EDGE $316,000.00 23-Dec-21 PMMA 5.47% $25,060.48 $340,761.78 $320,886.77

1 2021 MBS  5 yr GOV BOND $200,000.00 21-Apr-21 21-Apr-26 0.90% $4,500.00 $178,314.00 $178,314.00

WATER FUND TOTAL $753,776.20 $365,245.73 11.90% $87,525.69 $993,562.92 $320,886.77

T.I.R.F.

24 2001 MI-Class $102,000.00 -$105,857.87 21-May-01 PMMA 5.54% $26,791.97 $12,934.10

19 2021 MI-Class EDGE $10,000.00 23-Dec-21 PMMA 5.47% $793.08 $10,783.64 $10,154.66

13 2021 MBS  5yr $200,000.00 28-Jan-21 26-Jan-26 0.50% $3,609.93 $176,618.00 $176,618.00

T.I.R.F TOTAL $312,000.00 -$105,857.87 11.50% $31,194.98 $200,335.74

STOLL ROAD PAVING Bond paid in full 2021

24 2001 MI-Class $528,136.10 -$383,775.16 29-Nov-06 PMMA 5.54% $60,910.94 $205,471.88

STOLL RD PAVING TOTAL $528,136.10 -$383,775.16 $60,910.94 $205,471.88

STOLL RD WATER Bond paid in full 2021

24 2001 MI-Class $410,483.63 -$417,919.90 29-Nov-06 PMMA 5.54% $12,686.42 $5,450.15

STOLL RD WATER TOTAL $410,483.63 -$417,919.90 $12,686.42 $5,450.15

STOLL RD SEWER Bond paid in full 2021

24 2001 MI-Class $1,942,691.91 -$1,950,232.81 29-Nov-06 PMMA 5.54% $67,368.51 $54,827.61

STOLL RD SEWER TOTAL $1,942,691.91 -$1,950,232.81 $67,368.51 $54,827.61

WACOUSTA RD PAVING Bond paid in full 2021

24 2001 Mi-Class $50,848.01 -$16,528.36 13-Apr-07 PMMA 5.54% $42,534.85 $76,197.81

WACOUSTA RD PAVING TOTAL $50,848.01 -$16,528.36 $42,534.85 $76,197.81

$13,102,767.44 Total of principal

SUE BIERGANS, TREASURER

PMMA - Pooled Money Market Account, liquid funds

MMA - Money Market Account

GOV BOND - United States Government Bonds, full faith and credit of US Government

FEBRUARY 2024

ATTACHMENT 3-C-4
3/18/2024 BOT Meeting



Financial Status Report FEBRUARY 2024

ACCOUNTS BEGINNING FUNDS FUNDS ENDING

BALANCE RECEIVED DISBURSED BALANCE

GENERAL FUND 

CHECKING 12,875.50$     267,473.07$     267,438.31$     12,910.26$     

SAVINGS ACCOUNT 1,839,735.96$    1,178,484.29$    673,753.81$     2,344,466.44$     

INVESTMENTS 7,177,998.08$    556,667.18$     7,734,665.26$     

TOTAL 9,030,609.54$   2,002,624.54$     941,192.12$     10,092,041.96$   

TAX

SAVINGS ACCOUNT 1,067,446.07$    4,390,794.63$    5,311,293.56$   146,947.14$     

INVESTMENTS 5,233.74$    22.64$     5,256.38$     

TOTAL 1,072,679.81$   4,390,817.27$     5,311,293.56$   152,203.52$     

TIRF

SAVINGS ACCOUNT 82,960.98$     4,150.08$   87,111.06$     

INVESTMENTS 200,233.80$     101.94$     200,335.74$     

TOTAL 283,194.78$     4,252.02$     -$     287,446.80$     

WATER DISTRICT #1

SAVINGS ACCOUNT 170,706.59$     50,830.75$     -$     221,537.34$     

INVESTMENTS 990,057.76$     3,505.16$   993,562.92$     

TOTAL 1,160,764.35$   54,335.91$     -$     1,215,100.26$     

SEWER RECEIVING FUND

SAVINGS ACCOUNT 533,649.84$     19,040.68$     44,294.04$     508,396.48$     

INVESTMENTS 3,819,207.22$    7,792.47$   3,826,999.69$     

TOTAL 4,352,857.06$   26,833.15$     44,294.04$     4,335,396.17$     

WACOUSTA RD PAVING

INVESTMENTS 75,869.30$     328.51$     -$     76,197.81$     

TOTAL 75,869.30$     328.51$     -$     76,197.81$     

STOLL ROAD PAVING

INVESTMENTS 204,586.09$     885.79$     205,471.88$     

TOTAL 204,586.09$     885.79$     -$     205,471.88$     

STOLL ROAD WATER

INVESTMENTS 5,426.68$    23.47$     5,450.15$     

TOTAL 5,426.68$   23.47$     -$     5,450.15$     

STOLL ROAD SEWER

INVESTMENTS 54,591.24$     236.37$     54,827.61$     

TOTAL 54,591.24$     236.37$     -$     54,827.61$     

GRAND TOTAL 16,240,578.85$   6,480,337.03$     6,296,779.72$   16,424,136.16$   

ATTACHMENT 3-C-5
3/18/2024 BOT Meeting



Memorandum 

To: Watertown Township Board 
From: Jennifer Tubbs, Watertown Township Manager 
Date: March 13, 2024 

RE: Township Manager’s monthly report 

Committees/Meetings: 

• Attended Southern Clinton County Authority Board Meeting
• Attended Planning Commission Meeting
• Attended Zoning Board of Appeals Meeting

Economic Development: 

• Site Searches – zero
• Related Correspondence – zero
• Meetings – zero

Office Operation: 

• Staff related assistance – fourteen

The office ran smoothly during the election.  Staff are focused on preparation for the 
upcoming audit. 

Resident Relations: 

• Road complaints – one
• Resident questions/interactions/meetings – nineteen

The township received a road complaint at the planning commission meeting regarding the 
use of chip seal on roads. 
Several residents called the township to express concern regarding the variance request on 
Herbison Road. 

Township Board Relations: 

• Board member related assistance – three
• Board member meetings – eleven

Board members expressed concerns regarding the variance request on Herbison Road and 
corrective measures available. 

ATTACHMENT 3-C-6
3/18/2024 BOT Meeting



Miscellaneous: 

Wacousta School Update –  
A purchase agreement is in the process of being drafted. 

Michigan High-Speed Internet – 
The Michigan Broadband Map for high-speed internet access has been released.  This map 
shows several areas of Watertown Township that have no service or are underserved.  The 
State of Michigan has received over a billion dollars, and it has been communicated that there 
are enough funds to make sure that every property that is underserved or has no service will be 
brought up to speed.  Staff is working to verify the broadband map as best as possible to make 
sure that any objections to inaccuracies can be lodged in a timely manner. 



ELECTION UPDATE – March 18, 2024 

SUMMARY OF THE 2/27/2024 MICHIGAN PRESIDENTIAL PRIMARY ELECTION: 
TOTAL IN-PERSON VOTERS: 437  (PRECINCT 1 - 237 and PRECINCT 2 – 200) 
EARLY VOTING: 34  
ABSENT VOTER BALLOTS ISSUED: 1,245 
ABSENT VOTER BALLOTS TABULATED:  1,079 (86.51% RETURN RATE) 
PERCENT OF VOTES CAST COMPARED TO REGISTERED VOTERS:  32.27% 

The tabulator tapes for Precinct 1, Precinct 2, and the Absent Voter Counting Board are hung in the 
township hallway for about 30 days after the election. These totals are the unofficial result before the 
election is canvassed.  

Election preparation and election day went smoothly. The Clerks office had many interactions with 
residents with election related questions (email, phone, in-person) in the six weeks leading up to 
election day. Additional follow-up under MCL 168.759f requires the Clerk’s office to correspond by mail, 
email, phone, etc. with voters on the Permanent Ballot List that did not return a selection form to 
designate which ballot style (Republican or Democrat) they wanted to vote in Michigan’s Closed 
Presidential Primary. Designating ballot style only happens every 4 years in the Presidential Primary. 
Many voters do not remember this requirement and additional explanation of the process is needed.  

The Clerk and Deputy Clerk provided assistance and guidance to nine other Clinton County townships 
during this election cycle as most of the township Clerks are part-time and/or new Clerks. The many 
election law changes and lack of organized state resources make it difficult for smaller jurisdictions.  

Early voting kicked off for all Clinton County residents on February 17-25. The Watertown election 
inspector team was scheduled on Sunday, February 25th. It was the busiest day of the nine days. Overall 
early voting had low turnout in Michigan (541 total in Clinton County), but this gave time to get all the 
processes in place and a trial run for busier elections happening in August and November. The word is 
still getting out about the availability of nine days of in-person early voting for each federal and state 
election.  We are fortunate to coordinate with Clinton County for two early voting sites and not have 
each jurisdiction go alone. This model saves money and resources for each municipality. 

The Clerk’s office is already in the next election cycle for the May 7, 2024, special election for Waverly 
School District and St. Johns School District voters. We will be consolidating with Riley Township for St. 
John School voters, and Delta Township for Waverly School voters. Notices are being sent to those 
affected voters on where to vote in person and how to obtain an absentee ballot.  

ATTACHMENT 3-C-7 
3/18/2024 BOT Meeting



March 6, 2024 Planning Commission Regular Meeting Minutes - DRAFT Page 1 of 3 

12803 S. Wacousta Rd., Grand Ledge, MI  48837 
517-626-6593

517-626-6405 (Fax)
www.watertownmi.gov 

PLANNING COMMISSION REGULAR MEETING MINUTES - DRAFT 
Wednesday, March 6, 2024 | 7:00 pm  

CALL TO ORDER:  The meeting was called to order at 7:00 pm by Chair Rick Adams with the Pledge of 
Allegiance. 

PLANNING COMMISSIONERS PRESENT: Chair Rick Adams, Vice-Chair Ulrika Zay, Secretary John 
Wiesner, Zoning Board of Appeals Representative Charles Openlander, Beth Ball, Ron Overton, Andrew 
Powers, and Richard Turcotte.   Absent was Joe Davis.   

STAFF PRESENT:  Planning Director Andrea Polverento. 

COMMUNICATIONS RECEIVED:  None. 

AGENDA APPROVAL: 

Motion by Zay, seconded by Ball, to approve the March 6, 2024 regular meeting agenda as presented. 
Motion carried. 

PUBLIC COMMENT, NON-AGENDA ITEMS:  None. 

APPROVAL OF MINUTES:   

1. January 10, 2024 Regular Meeting

Motion by Powers, seconded by Openlander, to approve the regular meeting minutes of January 10, 2024 
as presented. Motion carried.   

PUBLIC HEARINGS:  None. 

NEW BUSINESS:   

1. Case No. 24-02 SPR – Peckham Farms – 5408 Grand River Ave.

Polverento presented the facts of the case, a request for final site plan review for reconstruction of a 200’ x 
228’ high tunnel structure that was damaged in a storm, a duplicate 200’ x 228’ high tunnel to replace other 
similar structures also damaged by the storm, a new 48’ x 180’ building extension, and a wind barrier.   

Nate Vander Laan, Vice-President of Facilities for Peckham, Inc., was present at the meeting to answer 
questions of the Planning Commission.   

Motion by Wiesner, seconded by Openlander, to waive the reading of, and to concur with the Planning 
Director’s recommended comments regarding the site plan review specific requirements, Sec. 28-6.1.B.4 for 
Case No. 24-02 SPR, as provided in the staff report.  Motion carried.   

ATTACHMENT 3-D-1
3/18/2024 BOT Meeting



Page 2 of 3 March 6, 2024 Planning Commission Regular Meeting Minutes - DRAFT 

Motion by Zay, seconded by Turcotte, that the Planning Commission approve Case No. 24-02 SPR for 
Peckham, Inc., for final site plan review for construction of two 200’ x 228’ high tunnels, a 48’ x 180’ high 
tunnel, and a wind barrier at 5408 W. Grand River Ave., in Section 35 of Watertown Charter Township, 
provided that conformance to conditions 1-8, as noted below, are achieved to the satisfaction of the 
Township Zoning Administrator as being in accordance with the requirements of the Watertown Charter 
Township Zoning Ordinance.  

Conditions of Final Site Plan Approval: 
1 The applicant shall comply with the requirements of the Clinton County Drain 

Commissioner. 
2. The applicant shall comply with the requirements of the Mid-Michigan District Health

Department, if applicable.
4. The applicant shall obtain a Soil Erosion and Sedimentation Control permit from the Clinton

County Building Department and maintain compliance with all requirements.
5. The applicant shall comply with the requirements of the Township Building Official and

obtain any required building and trade permits, if applicable.
6. Outdoor lighting shall comply with Section 28-5.18 of the Watertown Charter Township

Zoning Ordinance.
7. Any signage shall meet the requirements of the township’s sign ordinance and permits shall

be obtained.
8. Applicant must comply with all applicable State, Federal and Township laws.

Motion carried. 

2. Resolution No. 03-06-2024-01 Resolution of Adoption, 2024 Master Plan

Motion by Overton, seconded by Openlander, to waive the reading of the resolution.  Motion carried. 

Motion by Zay, seconded by Powers, to adopt Resolution No. 03-06-2024-01, a Resolution of Adoption for 
the Watertown Charter Township Master Plan, March 2024.   
Roll call vote:  
Yes:  Wiesner, Powers, Ball, Adams, Openlander, Turcotte, Overton, Zay 
No:  None 
Absent:  Davis 
Motion carried, resolution adopted.   

Motion by Zay, seconded by Openlander, to submit the adopted Watertown Charter Township Master Plan 
to the Board of Trustees for further action.  Motion carried.   

3. Discussion:  Solar Energy Systems & PA 233/234

The Planning Commission briefly discussed the status, potential effects, and possible actions to be taken 
should the legislation regarding pre-emption of local zoning for alternative energy systems take effect later 
this year.   

No action taken. 

4. Discussion:  Case No. 24-01 ZBA, 13123 Lowell Road – Variance Request



Page 3 of 3 March 6, 2024 Planning Commission Regular Meeting Minutes - DRAFT 

The Planning Commissioners discussed recent action taken by the Zoning Board of Appeals to approve a 
dimensional variance.  Several Commissioners expressed dissatisfaction with the outcome.   

No action taken.   

UNFINISHED BUSINESS:  None.   

COMMITTEE AND STAFF REPORTS: 

1. Executive Committee Report – None.
2. Ordinance Review Committee Report – None.
3. Site Plan Review Committee Report – None.
4. Board of Trustees Report – Overton provided the Board of Trustees report.
5. Zoning Board of Appeals Report – None.
6. Capital Improvements Committee Report – None.
7. Staff Reports: Assistant & Director’s Reports – Polverento provided the staff reports.

COMMENTS AND QUESTIONS FROM AUDIENCE, STAFF, AND COMMISSIONERS: 

Zay expressed her dissatisfaction with the chip seal treatment that had been applied to Looking Glass 
Brook Drive last year.  She asked that the Board of Trustees to consider other options for neighborhood 
roads in the future.  Township Manager Tubbs described various options that could be considered, 
including assessing property owners for alternative treatments if they preferred.     

ADJOURNMENT: 

Motion by Turcotte, seconded by Ball, to adjourn the meeting.  The meeting was adjourned at 8:55pm. 

Date approved: 4/3/24   ___________________________  ____________________________ 
Rick Adams, Chair  John Wiesner, Secretary   



CLINTON COUNTY SHERIFF’S OFFICE 

1347 E. Townsend Rd 
St. Johns, MI 48879 

SEAN DUSH 
Sheriff 

Phone (989) 224-5200 
Fax (989) 224-1382 

TO:  CLINTON COUNTY BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS,  
TOWNSHIP SUPERVISORS AND VILLAGE MAYORS 

FROM:  SEAN DUSH, SHERIFF  

DATE: March 12, 2024 

SUBJECT: FEBRUARY 2024 JAIL BILLING 

The average daily population of inmates for the month of FEBRUARY 
2024 was 111 inmates.  This total includes a daily average of 108 County 
Inmates and a daily average of 3 Inmates Housed for Other 
Jurisdictions. 

Revenue for the month of FEBRUARY 2024 was $15942.23 

ATTACHMENT 3-D-2
3/18/2024 BOT Meeting



DATE MALE FEMALE TOTAL BOARDER CCSO
1 82 27 109 5 104
2 83 28 111 5 106
3 82 24 106 4 102
4 81 25 106 4 102
5 80 25 105 4 101
6 79 26 105 3 102
7 82 26 108 3 105
8 83 29 112 3 109
9 86 26 112 3 109
10 85 25 110 3 107
11 83 25 108 3 105
12 82 27 109 3 106
13 80 24 104 3 101
14 77 26 103 3 100
15 82 25 107 3 104
16 84 26 110 3 107
17 84 28 112 3 109
18 82 30 112 3 109
19 81 32 113 3 110
20 81 33 114 3 111
21 81 29 110 3 107
22 84 29 113 3 110
23 83 29 112 4 108
24 87 27 114 4 110
25 90 32 122 4 118
26 88 35 123 4 119
27 85 33 118 4 114
28 87 33 120 4 116
29 89 32 121 3 118

TOTALS 2413 816 3229 100 3129
DAILY 
AVERAGE 83 28 111 3 108

MONTHLY JAIL COUNT
FEBRUARY 2024



JANUARY BILLING DATE AMOUNT DATE AMOUNT
DAYS BILLED BILLED RECEIVED RECEIVED

CJRP - GROUP I 33 2/6/2024 1,815.00$            2/14/2024 1,815.00$            
CJRP - GROUP II 93 2/6/2024 3,720.00$            2/14/2024 3,720.00$            
MDOC-DETAINERS 30 2/6/2024 1,050.00$            2/9/2024 1,050.00$            
US FED MARSHALS - WEST
COMBINED PUBLIC COMMUNICATIONS 2/5/2024 8,940.40$            
CANTEEN 2/2/2024 2,873.69$            
           Totals 156 6,585.00$            18,399.09$          
FEBRUARY BILLING DATE AMOUNT DATE AMOUNT

DAYS BILLED BILLED RECEIVED RECEIVED
CJRP - GROUP I 29 3/6/2024 1,595.00$            
CJRP - GROUP II 63 3/6/2024 2,520.00$            
MDOC-DETAINERS 22 3/6/2024 770.00$               
US FED MARSHALS - WEST
COMBINED PUBLIC COMMUNICATIONS 3/4/2024 8,147.30$            
CANTEEN 3/4/2024 2,909.93$            
           Totals 114 4,885.00$            11,057.23$          

RECEIVABLES TOTALS AND PAYMENTS RECEIVED 2024



 

MONTH 2019 2020 2021 2022 2023 2024
JANUARY 66,134.00$         52,251.00$          3,255.00$         -$                  6,440.00$        18,399.09$  
FEBRUARY 60,711.00$         51,775.00$          1,435.00$         -$                  4,888.00$        15,942.23$  
MARCH 84,443.00$         40,849.00$          1,730.00$         -$                  9,780.00$        -$             
APRIL 63,550.00$         12,730.00$          215.00$            -$                  8,505.00$        -$             
MAY 70,941.00$         15,041.00$          175.00$            1,050.00$         7,465.00$        -$             
JUNE 58,269.00$         22,295.00$          105.00$            665.00$            8,475.00$        -$             
JULY 47,829.00$         27,835.00$          525.00$            2,900.00$         6,970.00$        -$             
AUGUST 53,162.00$         13,800.00$          1,365.00$         4,715.00$         11,935.00$      -$             
SEPTEMBER 51,121.00$         9,445.00$            2,450.00$         7,567.00$         10,850.00$      -$             
OCTOBER 56,752.00$         11,455.00$          1,505.00$         9,703.00$         9,855.00$        -$             
NOVEMBER 59,685.00$         6,005.00$            1,225.00$         8,347.00$         9,830.00$        -$             
DECEMBER 59,529.00$         5,575.00$            1,085.00$         7,356.00$         8,895.00$        -$             
      TOTAL 732,126.00$       269,056.00$        15,070.00$       42,303.00$       103,888.00$    34,341.32$  

AVERAGE 61,010.50$         22,421.33$          1,255.83$         3,525.25$         8,657.33$        2,861.78$    

ACTUAL 732,126.00$       269,056.00$        15,070.00$       42,303.00$       103,888.00$    34,341.32$  

Captain Tom Wirth

JAIL REVENUE COMPARISONS
2019-2024

JANUARY - DECEMBER

Page 1



Average Average Out County Out County
Boarded Local Revenues Revenues

Month Inmate Inmate Billed Received
January 4 101 6,585.00$                      6,585.00$                        

February 3 108 4,885.00$                      -$                                 

March -$                               -$                                 

April -$                               -$                                 

May -$                               -$                                 

June -$                               -$                                 

July -$                               -$                                 

August -$                               -$                                 

September -$                               -$                                 

October -$                               -$                                 

November -$                               -$                                 

December -$                               -$                                 

Y-T-D 4 105 11,470.00$                6,585.00$                   

Captain Tom Wirth

2024
OUT OF COUNTY REVENUES

 BILLED AND RECEIVED

Page 1



                              CLINTON COUNTY  

  
           SHERIFF'S OFFICE 

 
MONTH:         February of 2024 
 

TRAFFIC CRASHES 
 

               February 2024            YEAR TO DATE         2023  
Fatal Crashes 0 0 8 
Deaths 0 0 11 
Personal Injury 8 16 81 
Property Damage 
Crash 

24 70 483 

Car/Deer 54 113 1030 
    
TOTAL 86 199 1602 
    

TRAFFIC ENFORCEMENT 
 

                            February 2024                YEAR TO DATE          2023  
OUIL 9 16 91 
Seatbelt 0 0 23 
Total Traffic 
Citations 

482 780 4384 

VCSA(Drugs) 3 8 40 
COMPLAINT ACTIVITY 

                               
                                 February 2024               YEAR TO DATE          2023 
Self-Initiated Calls 1629           2983 16530 
Calls for Service            501 1072 7352 
Total Calls            2130 4055 23889 
Written Reports             268 531 3190   
 



Handwritten 
Tickets

In Car 
Tickets

TOTAL 
TICKETS

0 4 4

0 9 9

BINGHAM 0 66 66

0 15 15

0 91 91

0 2 2

0 47 47

0 2 2

GREENBUSH 0 61 61

LEBANON 0 0 0

0 49 49

0 19 19

0 10 10

0 13 13

WATERTOWN 0 99 99

WESTPHALIA 0 5 5

VILLAGE OF ELSIE 0 0 0

VILLAGE OF MAPLE RAPIDS 0 0 0

VILLAGE OF WESTPHALIA 0 0 0

VILLAGE OF FOWLER 0 3 3

CITY OF ST. JOHNS 0 7 7

CITY OF DEWITT 0 0 0
CITY OF OVID 0 0 0

0 502 502

RILEY

VICTOR

FEBRUARY TOTAL

DEWITT

DUPLAIN

EAGLE

ESSEX

OLIVE

OVID

FEBRUARY 2024 
 TICKET TOTALS

Township, City, 
Village

BATH

BENGAL

DALLAS



COMMUNICATIONS
Number of Events by Nature
WATERTWON TWP - 02/2024

Nature # Events

9-1-1 HANG UP/OPEN LINE 2

ABANDONED VEHICLE 2

ALARM 7

ANIMAL COMPLAINTS/BITES 10

ASSIST OTHER AGENCY 6

BREAKING & ENTERING 1

BUSINESS CONTACT/CHECK 14

CAR/DEER ACCIDENT 6

CHECK SUBJECT(S) 2

CHECK VEHICLE 2

CIVIL /NEIGHBOR DISPUTE 2

COMMUNITY POLICING 5

CONTEMPT OF COURT 1

CRIMINAL SEXUAL CONDUCT 1

DNR/HUNTING TYPE 2

DRIVERS LICENSE VIOLATION 3

FAMILY DISPUTE 2

FIGHT 1

FOLLOW UP 4

HARASSMENT AND THREATS 1

INSURANCE VIOLATIONS 1

LARCENY 1

MALICIOUS DESTRUCTION OF PROPE 1

MOTORIST ASSIST 7

OPEN DOOR/WINDOW 1

PERSONAL INJURY ACCIDENT 2

PROPERTY CHECK 80

PROPERTY DAMAGE ACCIDENT 7

PSYCHIATRIC PERSON 1

Report Generated: 03/06/2024 10:53:56 | User ID: 1900

Page 1 of 2EventHistory_NumberOfEventsByNature



308Total

Nature # Events

REPOSSESSED VEHICLE 1

REQUEST FOR SERVICE 5

RETAIL FRAUD 1

SHOTS FIRED 1

SUSPICIOUS SITUATION 2

TRAFFIC CONTROL 1

TRAFFIC HAZARD 3

TRAFFIC STOP 105

TRESPASSING 1

VEHICLE IN DITCH 2

VIN INSPECTION 1

VIOL CONTROLLED SUBSTANCE ACT 1

WARRANT ARREST/PICKUP 6

WELFARE CHECK 3

Page 2 of 2Number of Events by Nature



ATTACHMENT 3-D-
3/18/2024 BOT Meeting





Watertown Charter Township 
February 20, 2024, Board of Trustees Regular Meeting Minutes - DRAFT 

February 20, 2024, Board of Trustees Regular Meeting Minutes - DRAFT Page 1 of 3 

I. CALL TO ORDER:  The meeting was called to order at 7:00PM by Supervisor Maahs with the Pledge of
Allegiance to the Flag of the United States of America.

BOARD MEMBERS PRESENT: Supervisor John Maahs, Treasurer Sue Biergans, Clerk Carolyn Brokob,
Trustee Chad Cooley, Trustee Todd Hufnagel, Trustee Holly Madill, and Trustee Ron Overton.

BOARD MEMBERS ABSENT:  Trustee Todd Hufnagel, with notice.

STAFF PRESENT:  Township Manager Jennifer Tubbs.

PUBLIC SIGNED-IN:  Brian Hurtekant, Deb Adams, and Deputy Matt Dedyne.

II. PUBLIC COMMENT:

Resident, Peter Psarouthakis gave an update on potential wind and solar ordinance changes at the Clinton
County Planning Commission (for 10 townships). The Planning Commission is also reviewing 18 other
ordinances.

Resident, Brian Hurtekant filed paperwork to run for Clinton County Board of Commissioner in 4th district. He
will be canvassing in April and be holding fundraisers and welcomed support. Mr. Hurtekant also discussed the
Clinton Prosecuting Attorney’s office renovations and which members of the Clinton County Board of
Commissioners supported the renovation.

Clinton County Deputy, Matt Dedyne provided an update on patrols and criminal activity within the township.
When asked if he was familiar with the funding structure of the Tri-County METRO Narcotic Division, he
stated he was not familiar with the funding but added there is much value in Clinton County’s officer dedicated
to METRO.

III. CONSENT AGENDA:

Addition to III-D Reports: Commissioner Mitchell additional report dated February 20, 2024.

Motion by Trustee Madill, seconded by Trustee Cooley, to approve the consent agenda as amended.  Motion 
carried unanimously.  

IV. AGENDA APPROVAL:

Addition to IX New Business, inserted as A: Appointment of Deborah Adams to the Looking Glass Regional
Fire Authority Board.

Motion by Trustee Cooley, seconded by Trustee Madill, to approve the agenda as amended.  Motion carried 
unanimously. 

V. APPROVAL OF MINUTES:

Motion by Clerk Brokob, seconded by Treasurer Biergans, to approve the regular meeting minutes of January 16, 
2024, as presented.  Motion carried unanimously. 

ATTACHMENT 5-A
3/18/2024 BOT Meeting



Watertown Charter Township 
February 20, 2024, Board of Trustees Regular Meeting Minutes - DRAFT 

 

 
 

February 20, 2024, Board of Trustees Regular Meeting Minutes - DRAFT Page 2 of 3 
 
 

VI. APPROVAL OF BILLS:   
 
Motion by Treasurer Biergans, seconded by Trustee Madill, to approve the additional bill list placed on the table.  
Motion carried unanimously.  
 
 

VII. PUBLIC HEARING: None 
 
 

VIII. PENDING BUSINESS: None 
 
 

IX. NEW BUSINESS: 
 

A. Appointment of Deborah Adams to the Looking Glass Regional Fire Authority Board 
 
Billy Crego is retiring from the Looking Glass Regional Fire Authority (LGRFA) Board with his last meeting in 
March 2024. He has represented the townships on the LGRFA board since its inception. A copy of Deborah 
Adams application to serve the remainder of Mr. Crego’s term was placed on the table. 

 
Motion by Treasurer Biergans, seconded by Trustee Cooley, to appoint Deborah Adams to the Looking Glass 
Regional Fire Authority Board serving the remainder of Billy Crego’s term from April 1, 2024, through December 
31, 2024.  Motion carried. 

 
 

B. Clinton County Sheriff Narcotic Enforcement and Education Fund Request 
 

In Commissioner Mitchells additional report, it was stated that there was a surplus of Tri-County METRO 
Narcotics Unit funds from 2023. Without clarifying information as to the need of requested funding, the Board 
of Trustees decided to get more information on the funding needs of the Sheriff’s office before taking any action.  

 
 

X.  BOARD MEMBER AND PUBLIC COMMENT:  
 

Clerk Brokob reminded everyone of the Presidential Primary next Tuesday, February 27, 2024, along with 
early voting that is currently being held through Sunday at the DeWitt Charter Township Hall.  
 
Resident, Brian Hurtekant stated that there was incorrect information in Commissioner Mitchell’s report which 
stated the Clinton County Treasurer resigned and then rescinded. It should have stated “retired”.  

 
XI. CLOSED SESSION PURSUANT TO MCL15.268 TO DISCUSS THE PURCHASE OF REAL 

PROPERTY.  
 

Motion by Clerk Brokob, seconded by Trustee Madill, to meet in closed session under section 8 of the Open 
Meetings Act, to discuss the purchase of real property and requested to have the Township Manager present.  
 
Roll Call Vote: Those voting AYE were, Maahs, Cooley, Brokob, Biergans, Overton, Madill.  
Absent: Hufnagel 
Six AYES, zero NAYS. Motion carried unanimously with 2/3 of the votes needed to move into closed session. 
 

Closed session commenced at 7:24PM and the board exited closed session at 7:53PM. 



Watertown Charter Township 
February 20, 2024, Board of Trustees Regular Meeting Minutes - DRAFT 

February 20, 2024, Board of Trustees Regular Meeting Minutes - DRAFT Page 3 of 3 

XII. ADJOURNMENT:  7:54PM

Date approved: ___________________________ ___________________________ 
John Maahs, Supervisor  Carolyn Brokob, Clerk 



ATTACHMENT 5-B
3/18/2024 BOT Meeting

A COPY OF THE MINUTES 
FROM FEBRUARY 20, 2024 
CLOSED SESSION WILL BE 

PROVIDED TO THE BOARD OF 
TRUSTEES AT THE MEETING 
FOR REVIEW AND APPROVAL 



ATTACHMENT 8-A
3/18/2024 BOT Meeting



TERM: APRIL 1, 2024 - MARCH 31, 2027

ATTACHMENT 9-A
3/18/2024 BOT Meeting

cbrokob
Highlight



TERM IS APRIL 1, 2024 - MARCH 31, 2027

ATTACHMENT 9-B
3/18/2024 BOT Meeting

cbrokob
Highlight



M EM O R AN DU M  

TO: WATERTOWN TOWNSHIP BOARD OF TRUSTEES  

FROM: ANDREA Z. POLVERENTO, PLANNING DIRECTOR & JOHN WIESNER, PLANNING COMM. SECRETARY 

SUBJECT: RESOLUTION NO. 03-18-2024-01 - RESOLUTION OF ADOPTION, MASTER PLAN 

DATE: 3/12/2024 

At their regular meeting on March 6, 2024, the Planning Commission adopted the updated Master 
Plan by resolution, as required by state law.  While the approval by the Planning Commission is all 
that state law requires, past practice is that the Township Board also adopts the Master Plan to 
further lend it credence.   

This updated master plan includes improvements to the socio-economic profile section to provide 
more recent data; the goals were expanded to include an additional goal of improving housing 
quality and variety; a housing plan and complete streets sections were added; sections on 
sustainability, resiliency, and alternative energy were expanded from previous plans; and the 
Future Land Use Map was updated.   

A public hearing was held on January 10, 2024, as is required by law.  A few comments were 
received during both the 63-day review period and the public hearing.  A copy of the minutes of the 
meeting during which the hearing was held is included as an attachment to this report.   

Due to the large file size, the full plan is not included in this packet.  The document is posted on the 
township’s website here:   

https://www.watertownmi.gov/sites/g/files/vyhlif7041/f/uploads/2024_02_21_watertown_mast
er_plan_final_draft_for_adoption.pdf 

You can find it at the top of the Planning & Zoning Department page as well.  If you would like a 
printed copy, please let staff know and we’ll provide that upon request.  A full-color printed version 
will be available at the Board of Trustees meeting for the public to review.   

Following the Township Board’s adoption of the Master Plan, state law further requires the 
secretary of the Planning Commission to distribute the Master Plan to Clinton County, other 
adjacent municipalities and local agencies.   That task will be completed promptly following the 
Board’s adoption.       

Suggested motion: 

To adopt the attached resolution. 

ATTACHMENT 9-C
3/18/2024 BOT Meeting

https://www.watertownmi.gov/sites/g/files/vyhlif7041/f/uploads/2024_02_21_watertown_master_plan_final_draft_for_adoption.pdf
https://www.watertownmi.gov/sites/g/files/vyhlif7041/f/uploads/2024_02_21_watertown_master_plan_final_draft_for_adoption.pdf


January 10, 2024 Planning Commission Regular Meeting Minutes Page 1 of 3 

12803 S. Wacousta Rd., Grand Ledge, MI  48837 
517-626-6593

517-626-6405 (Fax)
www.watertownmi.gov 

PLANNING COMMISSION REGULAR MEETING MINUTES 
Wednesday, January 10, 2024 | 7:00 pm  

CALL TO ORDER:  The meeting was called to order at 7:00 pm by Chair Rick Adams with the Pledge of 
Allegiance. 

PLANNING COMMISSIONERS PRESENT: Chair Rick Adams, Vice-Chair Ulrika Zay, Secretary John 
Wiesner, Zoning Board of Appeals Representative Charles Openlander, Beth Ball, Ron Overton, and 
Richard Turcotte.   Absent were Joe Davis and Andrew Powers.   

STAFF PRESENT:  Planning Director Andrea Polverento.   

COMMUNICATIONS RECEIVED:  Polverento reviewed the communications received. 

AGENDA APPROVAL: 

Motion by Zay, seconded by Openlander, to approve the January 10, 2024 regular meeting agenda as 
presented.  Motion carried. 

PUBLIC COMMENT, NON-AGENDA ITEMS: 

John Schroeder, 4265 Chancellor Drive, commented on non-motorized transportation on the east side of 
the township, along Airport Road between Howe and Clark Roads.  He inquired if there were any plans 
for a multi-purpose trail along Airport Road so those living in Lakeside or nearby had safer access to 
DeWitt.   

The Planning Commissioners responded with comments about the township’s non-motorized 
transportation plan, and how non-motorized transportation is addressed in the master plan.  Polverento 
briefly described a previous grant which addressed improvements to the Airport Road bridge over the 
Looking Glass River and perimeter sidewalk requirements at Lakeside Preserve.     

The Planning Commission recommended Mr. Schroeder speak with Township Manager Tubbs about 
future plans and coordination with the Clinton County Road Commission.   

APPROVAL OF MINUTES: 

1. December 6, 2023 Regular Meeting

Motion by Zay, seconded by Ball, to approve the regular meeting minutes of December 6, 2023 as presented. 
Motion carried.   

PUBLIC HEARINGS: 

1. 2024 Master Plan



Page 2 of 3 January 10, 2024 Planning Commission Regular Meeting Minutes 

Chair Adams opened the public hearing at 7:31pm, and the public hearing procedure was summarized. 

Polverento reported on the activities that had taken place to get to this point, she described the required 
notification process that had occurred, and the steps that could be taken at the conclusion of the public 
hearing.  She noted that any actions the Planning Commission may wish to take depending on the 
comments received should be discussed during deliberations later in the meeting.  She further stated that 
the township had not received any calls, written comments, or other remarks resulting from the public 
notice.  

Overton discussed considering adding an implementation item on Page 3.15 to reflect Mr. Schroeder’s 
comments from earlier in the meeting.  This could include improving non-motorized access along Airport 
Road from Howe Road south to Clark Road.   

John Schroeder, 4265 Chancellor Drive, commented that he reviewed the major goals of the master plan, 
and felt that his comments regarding non-motorized access spoke to many of the goals of the plan.   

Ball referenced potential new developments in DeWitt along the same corridor.  Schroeder added that 
improving pedestrian access in that area would improve safety and connect some of the legacy 
neighborhoods in the township.  Schroeder is concerned about pedestrian safety in particular, as there was 
an accident that resulted in a death a few years ago.   

Turcotte noted that he had proposed working with utility companies and MDOT to implement multi-use 
paths along rights-of-way.  This was included in the non-motorized plan, but he feels it should also be 
reflected in the master plan.  Zay agreed that is important to add this as an implementation item.   

Ball thanked staff and Giffels Webster for improvements to the maps throughout the document.  Overton 
thanked staff for all their hard work on this project. 

Dennis Strahle, 12833 Clark Road, Eagle Township Trustee, stated that he was attending this meeting to 
see how this process worked, and shared that Eagle Township had appointed a new Planning Commission, 
who were working hard to develop a master plan themselves.   

Polverento thanked the Planning Commission, especially the master plan committee, for their hard work 
and attention to this project during the past few years.    

There being no further public comment, Chair Adams closed the public hearing at 7:48pm. 

NEW BUSINESS:   

1. 2023 Planning Commission Annual Report

Motion by Openlander, seconded by Zay, to approve the 2023 Annual Report of the Planning Commission, 
and to forward the report to the Board of Trustees for further action.  Motion carried. 

UNFINISHED BUSINESS: 

1. 2024 Master Plan



Page 3 of 3 January 10, 2024 Planning Commission Regular Meeting Minutes 

The Planning Commission discussed the points which were brought up during the public hearing.  The 
Commissioners directed Polverento to work with Giffels Webster to add the following two items as priority 
implementation items on Page 3.15: 

• Expand non-motorized opportunities and facilities along Airport Road between Howe Road and
Clark Road; and

• Encourage the use of MDOT and utility corridors for multi-use trails and pathways.

Polverento will tentatively plan to provide a resolution of adoption for the 2024 master plan at the February 
regular meeting of the Planning Commission, pending receipt of a final document from Giffels Webster.   

No action taken. 

COMMITTEE AND STAFF REPORTS: 

1. Executive Committee Report – None.
2. Ordinance Review Committee Report – None.
3. Site Plan Review Committee Report – None.
4. Board of Trustees Report – Overton provided the Board of Trustees report.
5. Zoning Board of Appeals Report – None.
6. Capital Improvements Committee Report – None.
7. Staff Reports: Assistant & Director’s Reports – Polverento provided the staff reports.

COMMENTS AND QUESTIONS FROM AUDIENCE, STAFF, AND COMMISSIONERS: 

Dennis Strahle, 12833 W. Clark Road, Eagle Township Trustee, noted that Eagle Township had appointed 
an excellent Planning Commission, and they are working hard to prepare a master plan and other 
documents.  Strahle also commented on the township’s decision to eliminate fire run fees for residents, 
and noted that he had expected a much higher turnout for the master plan public hearing.   

ADJOURNMENT: 

Motion by Zay, seconded by Wiesner, to adjourn the meeting.  The meeting was adjourned at 8:23pm. 

Date approved: 3/6/24   ___________________________  ____________________________ 
Rick Adams, Chair  John Wiesner, Secretary   



Watertown Charter Township Resolution No. 3-18-2024-1 

WATERTOWN CHARTER TOWNSHIP 
CLINTON COUNTY, MICHIGAN 

RESOLUTION OF ADOPTION 
WATERTOWN CHARTER TOWNSHIP MASTER PLAN, MARCH 2024 

WHEREAS, the Watertown Charter Township Planning Commission has the responsibility 
and is empowered by the Michigan Planning Enabling Act, Act No. 33 of Public Acts of 2008 
as amended, to make and adopt a Master Plan for the physical development of the Township 
and to amend the Plan as needed from time-to-time, and 

WHEREAS, the Watertown Charter Township Board created the Planning Commission for the 
purposes stated in the in the Michigan Planning Enabling Act, Act No. 33 of Public Acts of 
2008 as amended, and  

WHEREAS, Watertown Charter Township has retained a professional planning consultant to 
assist the Planning Commission with the technical studies necessary to draft a new Master 
Plan for Watertown Charter Township, and 

WHEREAS, the Watertown Charter Township Planning Commission has held a public 
hearing on its proposed Master Plan for the Township on January 10, 2024, at the Watertown 
Charter Township Hall, and 

WHEREAS, the Watertown Charter Township Planning Commission finds that the new 
Master Plan is necessary for the continued development and the appropriate redevelopment of 
the physical areas of the Township, and 

NOW THEREFORE BE IT RESOLVED that the Watertown Charter Township Board of Trustees 
hereby adopts this Master Plan for Watertown Charter Township, dated March 2024, along with 
the text, maps, charts, graphs, and other descriptive materials contained in the Plan, including the 
Future Land Use Map, and including the following attachments: Watertown Township Sanitary 
Sewer System Map, and Watertown Township Public Water Mains Map.   

ATTACHMENT 9-C
3/18/2024 BOT Meeting



WACOUSTA CHAPTER #133, O. E. S. 
_____________________________________ 

DeAnn Openlander, Sec’y 
8101 Clark Rd. Grand Ledge, MI 48837 

(517) 626-6355

 March 14, 2024 

Watertown Charter Township Board members, 

I am contacting you on behalf of the Wacousta Chapter #133, Order of the Eastern Star in MI, to 
request that you grant us a waiver of fees for using the Township gym.  

The Order of the Eastern Star is a non-profit, worldwide organization with ties to the Masonic fraternity 
and has been part of the township since 1883. We offer scholarships to graduating high school 
seniors at Grand Ledge and DeWitt, donate school supplies to Wacousta Elementary school and 
support other organizations, such as RAVE house, Clinton Co. Foster Closet, and Paws with a Cause, 
to name a few. 

We have reserved the gym for April 6th, to do the set up for the event and April 7th, 2024 for the 
fundraiser luncheon and auction. Waiving the rental fee for the gym, will allow all of the funds raised, 
to go directly toward the programs that help support those in our community. 

Thank-you for your time in considering our request, 

DeAnn Openlander
Wacousta Chapter #133, Secretary

ATTACHMENT 9-D
3/18/2024 BOT Meeting



MEMORANDUM 

To: Township Board 
From: Jennifer Tubbs, Township Manager 
Date: March 13, 2024 

Re: Recommended Road Projects 

Attached are the proposed 2024 contracts with the Clinton County Road Commission.  Last year 
the road maintenance program focused on mostly asphalt projects, the 2024 season will focus 
on gravel projects.  

Contracts for ditching, berming and graveling are included for three miles of Eaton Highway, 
two and a half miles of Herbison Road and one mile of State Road.  

Gravel Projects – $377,280 
Ditch, berm and gravel State Road – contract number 489.015.150194 for $53,700 

Ditch, berm and gravel Herbison from Francis to asphalt west of Airport Road - contract number 
489.015.150394 for $89,760 and contract number 489.015.150294 for $53,700 

Ditch, berm and gravel the Clinton County Road Commission responsible portions of Eaton 
Highway from Bauer to Ingersol Road Contract number 489.015.150694 for $59,840, contract 
number 489.015.150594 for $60,140 and contract number 489.015.150.494 for $60,140 

Overband - $19,800 
The application of a filler in cracks in asphalt to extend the pavement life on various roads 
throughout the township – contract number 497.015.150274 for $19,799.52. 

Chloride - $58,225 
Mineral brine application to 29.23 miles of gravel roads.  This will include 4 applications with a 
5th in reserve, if necessary, depending on weather and road conditions – contract number 
497.015.150174 for $58,225. 

There will be a contract for mowing in the future, but it has been withheld at this time for 
further clarification. 

Recommended Action: 

Approval of the 2024 road contracts with Clinton County Road Commission for Graveling, 
Overband, and Chloriding the township roads totaling $455,305, as presented. 

ATTACHMENT 9-E
3/18/2024 BOT Meeting



02/21/2024

AGREEMENT FOR IMPROVEMENTS ON CLINTON COUNTY ROADS

PROJECT NO.: 497.015.150274

This agreement made and entered into this _ day of _2024 by and between the Township Board of
Watertown Charter Township, Clinton County Michigan, parties of the first part, and the Board of Clinton County Road
Commissioners, parties of the second part.

WHEREAS, the parties of the first part desire that certain improvements be made on the road listed below, a county local road, and

WHEREAS, Section 14 and 20 of Act 51 of the Public Acts of 1951 provide proper authority to the parties of this agreement;

IT IS NOW THEREFORE AGREED that the parties of the second part will accomplish the improvements as specified herein:

Various local roads - Overband crack fill

ESTIMATED PROJECT COST $19,799.52

COST SHARE DOES APPLY TO THIS PROJECT
DEPENDENT UPON COST SHARE BALANCE

NOTE: This is an estimate and cost may vary

The parties of the first part shall, m consideration of the completion of any portion of the above specified improvements, deposit into
the County Road Fund of Clinton County, Michigan, upon demand of the parties of the second part, the costs of the completed portions
of the improvements less any County Road Commission participation.

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the parties have hereunto set their hands and seals the day and year above written.

FOR THE . __ _ TOWNSHIP BOARD

SUPERVISOR

CLERK

TRBASURER

FOR THE BOARD OF CLINTON COUNTY ROAD COMMISSIONERS:

MANAGER

CLERK



TOWNSHIP: Watertown

CLINTON COUNTY ROAD COMMISSION
CONSTRUCTION ESTIMATE

CONTRACT NEEDED? DATE: 02/21/2024

ROAD: Various

ROAD TYPE: Local

DESCRIPTION OF WORK:

LOCATION:

MILES: 0.000 PROJECT NUMBER: 497.015.150274

Overband on local blacktop roads in Watertown Twp

ITEM:

100000
109001
109002
109004

109004
109005
109006
109007

109008

109009
119001
119002
120000
120001
121000
122000

1220031
122002
122003
123000

126000
127000
128000
130000
160000
160000
180000
185000

Chloride
Asphalt
Gravel
Chip Seal Emulsion

Stone

Fog Seal
Grading
Grading - Add'l Lane/Efev Chg.

Sub Base Sand
Gravel

Sub Base-Rel Sand

Gravel
Overband/Crack Seai
Shoulder Grading
Shoulder Grave!

Clearing & Grubbing
Clearing & Grubbing - Reiocation
Tree and Brush Removal

Drainage and Backstope
Drive Tubes

Cross Tubes

Ditching
Ditching - Relocate
Culvert Structure - over 36"
Seed and Muich Seed

Muich
Grass & Weed ~ Mowing

Brush Spray
Culvert & Underdrain Maint
Guardraii and Posts

Pavement Marking
Traffic Control

Engineering
Fie!d Supervision
Reflective Tabs

12"
15"

12"
15"

24"

36"

QT(f; _TOTALS:
0 Gat
0 Tons

0 Tons
0 Gal
0 Tons
0 Gal
0 Days
0 Days
0 Tons
0 Tons

0 Tons
0 Tons

17368 Lbs
0 Days
0 Tons

0 Days
0 Days
0 Days
0 Days

0 Ft.
0 Ft.

0 Ft.
0 Ft.

0 Ft.
0 Ft.

0 Days
0 Days
0 Ft.

0 Syd
0 Bales

0 Days
0 LSUM
0 Days
0 Ea
0 LSUM
0 Days
0 Days
0 Days
0 Ea

$

$
$

$
$
$
$
$

$
$ 19,799.52

$

$

$
$
$
$
$
$

$
$
$

$

$

$

$

i __TOTAL; $ 19,799.52

COST SHARE APPLIES TO THIS PROJECT
DEPENDENT UPON THE COST SHARE AVAILABLE

NOTE: This is an estimate and cost may vary



02/21/2024

AGREEMENT FOR IMPROVEMENTS ON CLINTON COUNTY ROADS

PROJECT NO.: 489.015.150194

This agreement made and entered into this ____ _ day of _2024 by and between the Township Board of
Watertown Charter Township, CJinton County Michigan, parties of the first part, and the Board of Clinton County Road
Commissioners, parties of the second part.

WHEREAS, the parties of the first part desire that certain improvements be made on the road listed below, a county local road,and

WHEREAS, Section 14 and 20 of Act 51 of the Public Acts of 1951 provideproper authority to the parties of this agreement;

IT IS NOW THEREFORE AGREED that the parties of the second part will accomplish the improvements as specified herein:

State -Airport to Grove (L00)mi!es ~- Placement of 2000 tons 23a mod gravel, light ditching & heavy berm

ESTIMATED PROJECT COST $53,700.00

COST SHARE DOES APPLY TO THIS PROJECT
DEPENDENT UPON COST SHARE BALANCE

NOTE: This is an estimate and cost may vary

The parties of the first part shall, in consideration of the completion of any portion of the above specified improvements, deposit into
the County Road Fund of Clinton County, Michigan, upon demand of the parties of the second part, the costs of the completed portions
of the improvements less any County Road Commission participation.

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the parties have hereunto set their hands and seals the day and year above written.

FOR THE ,__ TOWNSHIP BOARD

SUPERVISOR

CLERK

TREASURER

FOR THE BOARD OF CLFMTON COUNTY ROAD COMMISSIONERS:

MANAGER

CLERK



TOWNSHIP: Watertown

CLINTON COUNTS ROAD COMMISSION
CONSTRUCTION ESTIMATE

CONTRACT NEEDED? DATE: 02/21/2024

ROAD: State

ROAD TYPE: Local

DESCRIPTION OF WORK:

LOCATION: Airport to Grove

MILES: 1.000 PROJECT NUMBER: 489.015.150194

Placement of 2000 Ton 23A mod, gravei with light ditching and heavy Berm

ITEM:

100000
109001
109002
109004

109004
109005
109006
109007

109008

109009
109012
119001
119002
120000
120001
121000
122000

122001
122002
122003
123000

126000
127000
128000
130000
160000
160000
180000
185000

Chloride
Asphalt
Gravel

Chip Seal Emulsion
Stone

Fog Seat
Grading
Grading " Add'! Lane/Elev Chg.

Sub Base Sand

Gravel
Sub Base-Rel Sand

Gravel
Overband

Spray Patch
Shoulder Grading

Shoulder Gravel
Clearing & Grubbing
Clearing & Grubbing - Relocation
#
Drainage and Backslope

Drive Tubes

Cross Tubes

Ditching
Ditching - Relocate
Culvert Structure - over 36"
Seed and Mulch Seed

Mulch
Grass & Weed - Mowing

Brush Spray
Culvert & Underdrain Maint.
Guardrail and Posts

Pavement Marking
Traffic Control

Engineering
Field Supervision

Reflective Tabs_

12"

15"
12"

15"
24"

36"

OTY:

2000 Gal
0 Tons

2000 Tons
OGaf
0 Tons
0 Gal
1 Days
0 Days
0 Tons
0 Tons
0 Tons

0 Tons
0 Lbs
0 Days
0 Days
0 Tons

0 Days
0 Days
2 Days
2 Days
0 Ft.
OR.

0 Ft.

0 Ft.

0 Ft.
0 Ft.
2 Days
0 Days
0 Ft,

0 Syd
0 Bates
0 Days
0 LSUM
0 Days
0 Ea
0 LSUM
0 Days
0 Days
0 Days

.0,Ea

TOTALS:

$ 400.00

$
$ 30,200.00

$

$
$ 1,800.00

$

$

$
$
$

$

$
$ 14,000.00

$ 4,500.00

$
$
$

$
$
$ 2,800.00

$
$

$

$
$

$

$
%

i _„TOTAL:

COST SHARE APPLIES TO THIS PROJECT
DEPENDENT UPON THE COST SHARE AVAILABLE

NOTE: This is an estimate and cost may vary

$ 53,700.00



02/21/2024

AGREEMENT FOR IMPROVEMENTS ON CLINTON COUNTY ROADS

PROJECT NO.: 489.915.150294

This agreement made and entered into this _ day of _2024 by and between the Township Board of
Watertown Charter Township, Clinton County Michigan, parties of the first part, and the Board of Clinton County Road
Commissioners, parties of the second part.

WHEREAS, the parties of the first part desire that certain improvements be made on the road listed below, a county local road,and

WHEREAS, Section 14 and 20 of Act 51 of the Public Acts of 1951 provide proper authority to the parties of this agreement;

IT IS NOW THEREFORE AGREED that the parties of the second part will accomplish the improvements as specified herein:

Herbison - Francis to Lowell (1.00 mtles) - Placement of 2000 tons 23a mod gravel, light ditching & heavy berm

ESTIMATED PROJECT COST $53,700.00

COST SHARE DOES APPLY TO THIS PROJECT
DEPENDENT UPON COST SHARE BALANCE

NOTE: This is an estimate and cost may vary

The parties of the first part shall, in consideration of the completion of any portion of the above specified improvements, deposit into
theCounty Road Fund of Clinton County, Michigan, upon demand of the parties of the second part, the costs of the completed portions
of the improvements less any County Road Commission participation.

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the parties have hereunto set their hands and seais the day and year above written.

FOR THE TOWNSHIP BOARD

SUPERVISOR

CLERK

TREASURER

FOR THE BOARD OF CLINTON COUNTY ROAD COMMISSIONERS:

MANAGER

CLERK



TOWNSHIP: Watertown

CLINTON COUNTY ROAD COMMISSION
CONSTRUCTION ESTIMATE

CONTRACT NEEDED? DATE: 02/21/2024

ROAD; Herbison

ROAD TYPE: Local

DESCRIPTION OF WORK:

LOCATION: Francis to Lowell

MILES: 1.000 PROJECT NUMBER: 489.015.150294

Placement of 2000 Ton 23A mod gravet with light ditching and heavy berm

FTEM:

100000
109001
109002
109004

1090CM
109005
109006
109007

109008

109009
109012
119001
119002
120000
120001
121000
122000

122001
122002
122003
123000

126000
127000
128000
130000
160000
160000
180000
185000

Chloride
Asphalt
Gravel

Chip Seal Emulsion
Stone

Fog Seat
Grading
Grading - Add'l Lane/Elev Chg.

Sub Base Sand
Grave!

Sub Base-Ref Sand

Grave)
Overband

Spray Patch
Shoulder Grading
Shoulder Gravef

Ciearing & Grubbing
Clearing & Grubbing - Relocation

Berm Hauling

Drainage and Backsfope
Drive Tubes

Cross Tubes

Ditching
Ditching - Relocate
Culvert Structure - over 36"

Seed and Mulch Seed
Mulch

Grass & Weed " Mowing

Brush Spray
Culvert & Underdrain Maint.
Guardrail and Posts

Pavement Marking
Traffic Control
Engineering
Field Supervision
Reflective Tabs

12"
15"

12"

15"
24"
36"

on:

2000 Gaf
0 Tons

2000 Tons
0 Gat
0 Tons
0 Gal
1 Days
0 Days
0 Tons
0 Tons

0 Tons

0 Tons
0 Lbs
0 Days
0 Days
0 Tons

0 Days
0 Days
2 Days
2 Days
0 Ft.

OR.

0 Ft.

0 Ft.
0 Ft.
OR.

2 Days
0 Days
0 Ft.

OSyd
0 Bales
0 Days
0 LSUM
0 Days
0 Ea
0 LSUM
0 Days
0 Days
0 Days
0 Ea

TOTALS;

$ 400.00

$
$ 30,200.00

$
$
$
$ 1,800.00

$
$
$
$
$
$
$
$

$

$ 14,000.00

$ 4,500.00

$
$
$
$

$ 2,800.00

$
$
$
$
$
$
$
$
$
$
$

^_„TOTAL:

COST SHARE APPLIES TO THIS PROJECT
DEPENDENT UPON THE COST SHARE AVAILABLE

NOTE; This is an estimate and cost may vary

$ 53,700.00



02/21/2024

AGREEMENT FOR IMPROVEMENTS ON CLINTON COUNTY ROADS

PROJECT NO.: 489.015.150394

This agreement made and entered into this _ day of _2024 by and behveen the Township Board of
Watertown Charter Township, Clinton County Michigan, parties of the first part, and the Board of Clinton County Road
Commissioners, parties of the second part.

WHEREAS, the parties of the first part desu-e that certain improvements be made on the road listed below, a county local road,and

WHEREAS, Section 14 and20ofAct51 of the Public Acts of 1951 provideproper authority to the parties of this agreement;

IT IS NOW THEREFORE AGREED that the parties of the second part will accomplish the improvements as specified herein:

Herbison - End of pavement west to Airport/LoweIl (1.51 miles) - Placement of 3600 tons 23a mod gravel, light ditching &
heavy benn

ESTIMATED PROJECT COST $89,760.00

COST SHARE DOES APPLY TO THIS PROJECT
DEPENDENT UPON COST SHARE BALANCE

NOTE: This is an estimate and cost may vary

The parties of the first part shall, in consideration of the completion of any portion of the above specified improvements, deposit into
the County Road Fund of Clinton County, Michigan, upon demand of the parties of the second part, the costs of the completed portions
of the improvements less any County Road Commission participation.

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the parties have hereunfo set their hands and seals the day and year above written.

FOR THE _ TOWNSHIP BOARD

SUPERVISOR

CLERK

TREASURER

FOR THE BOARD OF CLINTON COUNTY ROAD COMMISSIONERS:

MANAGER

CLERK



TOWNSHIP: Watertown

CLINTON COUNTY ROAD COMMISSION
CONSTRUCTION ESTIMATE

CONTRACT NEEDED? DATE: 02/21/2024

ROAD: Herbjson

ROAD TfPE: Local

DESCRIPTION OF WORK:

MILES: 1.510

LOCATION: End of Pavement west of Airport to Lowell

PROJECT NUMBER; 489.015.150394

Placement of 3600 Ton 23A mod gravel with light ditching and heavy berm

ITEM;

100000
109001
109002
X09004

1090(M
109005
109006
109007

109008

109009
109012
119001
119002
120000
120001
121000
122000

122001
122002
122003
123000

126000
127000
128000
130000
160000
160000
180000
185000

Chtoride
Asphalt
Grave!
Chip Seat Emulsion

Stone
Fog Seal
Grading
Grading - Add') lane/Elev Chg.

Sub Base Sand
Grave)

Sub Base-Rei Sand

Gravel
Overband

Spray Patch
Shoulder Grading
Shoulder Grave!

Clearing & Grubbing
Clearing & Grubbing - Relocation

Berm hauling

Drainage and Backstope
Drive Tubes

Cross Tubes

Ditching
Ditching - Relocate
Culvert Structure - over 36"

Seed and Mulch Seed
Mulch

Grass & Weed - Mowing
Brush Spray
Cufvert & Underdrain Maint.

Guardrail and Posts
Pavement Marking
Traffic Control
Engineering
Field Supervision
Reflective Tabs

12"
15"

12"
15"

24"
36"

QTT:

3000 Gal
0 Tons

3600 Tons
0 Gal
0 Tons
0 Gal
2 Days
0 Days
0 Tons

0 Tons
0 Tons

0 Tons
0 Lbs
0 Days
0 Days
0 Tons

0 Days
0 Days
2 Days
2 Days
0 Ft.

0 Ft.
0 Ft.

0 Ft.
0 Ft.

0 Ft.
2 Days
0 Days
0 Ft.

OSyd
0 Bales
0 Days
0 LSUM
0 Days
0 Ea
OLSUM
0 Days
0 Days
0 Days
0 Ea

TOTALS:

$ 600.00

$ 54,360.00

$

$
$ 3,400.00

$
$
$

$

$
$
$
$
$
$ 21,000.00

$ 6,800.00

$
$
$

$
$ 3,600,00

$
$
$
$
$
$
$
$
$
?
t
^
^_L.

TOTAL:

COST SHARE APPLIES TO THIS PROJECT
DEPENDENT UPON THE COST SHARE AVAILABLE

NOTE: This is an estimate and cost may vary

$ 89,760.00



02/21/2024

AGREEMENT FOR IMPROVEMENTS ON CLINTON COUNTY ROADS

PROJECT NO.: 489.015.150494

This agreement made and entered into this _ day of _2024 by and between the Township Board of
Watertown Charter Township, Clinton County Michigan, parties of the first part, and the Board of Clinton County Road
Commissioners, parties of the second part.

WHEREAS) the parties of the first part desire that certain improvements be made on the road listed below, a county local road,and

WHEREAS, Section 14 and20ofAct5I of the Public Acts of 1951 provideproperauthority to the parties of this agreement;

IT IS NOW THEREFORE AGREED that the parties of the second part will accomplish the improvements as specified herein:

Eaton Hwy -- Forest Hill/Wacousta (1.01 miles) - Placement of 2400 tons 23a mod gravel, light ditching &
heavy berm

ESTIMATED PROJECT COST $60,140.00

COST SHARE DOES APPLY TO THIS PROJECT
DEPENDENT UPON COST SHARE BALANCE

NOTE: This is an estimate and cost may vary

The parties of the first part shall, in consideration of the completion of any portion of the above specified improvements, deposit into
theCounty Road Fund of Clinton County, Michigan, upon demand of the parties of the second part, the costs of the completed portions
of the unprovements less any County Road Commission participation.

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the parties have hereunto set their hands and seals the day and year above written.

FOR THE TOWNSHIP BOARD

SUPERVISOR

CLERK

TREASURER

FOR THE BOARD OF CLINTON COUNTY ROAD COMMISSIONERS:

MANAGER

CLERK



TOWNSHIP: Watertown

CLINTON COUNTY ROAD COMMISSION
CONSTRUCTION ESTIMATE

CONTRACT NEEDED? DATE: 02/21/2024

ROAD: Eaton Highway

ROAD TYPE: Local

DESCRIPTION OF WORK;

LOCATION: Forest Hill To Wacousta

MILES: 1.010 PROJECT NUMBER: 489.015.150494

2400 Ton 23A mod grave! with light ditching and heavy berm

ITEM:

100000
109001
109002
109004

109004
109005
109006
W9007

109008

109009
109012
119001
119002
120000
120001
121000
122000

122001
122002
122003
123000

126000
127000
128000
130000
160000
160000
180000
185000

Chloride
Asphalt
Grave!
Chip Seal Emulsion

Stone

Fog Seat
Grading
Grading - Add'l Lane/Elev Chg.
Sub Base Sand

Gravel

Sub Base-Rel Sand
Grave)

Overband

Spray Patch
Shoulder Grading
Shoulder Gravel

Clearing & Grubbing
Clearing & Grubbing - Relocation

Berm Hauling
Drainage and Backslope

Drive Tubes

Cross Tubes

Ditching
Ditching - Relocate
Cuivert Structure - over 36"

Seed and Mutch Seed
Mulch

Grass & Weed - Mowing

Brush Spray
Culvert & Underdrain Maint.
Gusrdrail and Posts

Pavement Marking
Traffic Control

Engineering
Field Supervision
Reflective Tabs

12"

15"
12"

15"

24"
36"

QTY:

2000 Gal
0 Tons

2400 Tons
0 Gal
0 Tons

0 Gal
2 Days
0 Days
0 Tons
0 Tons

0 Tons
0 Tons
0 Lbs
0 Days
0 Days
0 Tons

0 Days
0 Days
2 Days
2 Days
0 Ft.
0 Ft.

0 Ft.
0 Ft.

0 Ft.

0 Ft.
2 Days
0 Days
0 Ft.
OSyd
0 Bales

0 Days
0 LSUM
0 Days
0 Ea
0 LSUM
0 Days
0 Days
0 Days
0 Ea

TOTALS:

$ 400.00

$
$ 36,240.00

$
$

$ 2,200,00

$
$
$
$

$
$
$

$

$ 14,000.00

$ 4,500.00

$
$
$
$
$
$ 2,800.00

$
$

$
$

$
$
?
t
^
^

TOTAL:

COST SHARE APPLIES TO THIS PROJECT
DEPENDENT UPON THE COST SHARE AVAILABLE

NOTE: This is an estimate and cost may vary

$ 60/140.00



02/21/2024

AGREEMENT FOR IMPROVEMENTS ON CLINTON COUNTY ROADS

PROJECT NO.: 489.015.150594

This agreement made and entered into this day of _2024 by and between the Township Board of
Watertown Charter Township, Clinton County Michigan, parties of the first part, and the Board of Clinton County Road
Commissioners, parties of the second part.

WHEREAS, the parties of the first part desire that certain improvements be made on the road listed below, a county local road,and

WHEREAS, Section 14 and 20 of Act 51 of the Public Acts of 1951 provide proper authority to the parties of this agreement;

IT IS NOW THEREFORE AGREED that the parties of the second part will accomplish the improvements as specified herein:

Eaton H\vy - Forest HUVDelta River (1.09 miles) -~ Placement of 2400 tons 23a mod gravel, light ditching &
heavy berm

ESTIMATED PROJECT COST $60,140.00

COST SHARE DOES APPLY TO THIS PROJECT
DEPENDENT UPON COST SHARE BALANCE

NOTE: This is an estimate and cost may vary

The parties of the first part shall, in consideration of the completion of any portion of the above specified unprovemenls, deposit into
the County Road Fund of Clinton County, Michigan, upon demand of the parties of the second part, the costs of the completed portions
of the improvements less any County Road Commission participation.

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the parties have hereunto set their hands and seals the day and year above written.

FOR THE TOWNSHIP BOARD

SUPERVISOR

CLERK

TREASURER

FOR THE BOARD OF CLINTON COUNTY ROAD COMMISSIONERS:

MANAGER

CLERK



TOWNSHIP: Watertown

CLINTON COUNTY ROAD COMMISSION
CONSTRUCTION ESTIMATE

CONTRACT NEEDED? DATE: 02/21/2024

ROAD: Eafcon Highway

ROAD WE: Local

DESCRIPTION OF WORK:

LOCATION: Forest HJfl To Delta River Dr. (Eaton Co. Line)

MILES: 1.090 PROJECT NUMBER: 489.015.150594

2400 Ton 23A mod gravel with light ditching and heavy berm

ITEM:

100000
109001
109002
109004

109004
109005
109006
109007

109008

109009
109012
119001
119002
120000
120001
121000
122000

122001
122002
122003
123000

126000
127000
128000
130000
160000
160000
180000
185000

Chloride
Asphalt
Gravel

Chip Seal Emulsion
Stone

Fog Seat
Grading
Grading - Add'f Lane/Efev Chg.

Sub Base Sand
Gravel

Sub Bsse-Rel Sand
Gravel

Overband

Spray Patch
Shoulder Grading
Shoulder Gravel

Clearing & Grubbing
Clearing & Grubbing - Relocation

Berm Hauling

Drainage and Backslope
Drive Tubes

Cross Tubes

Ditching
Ditching - Relocate
Culvert Structure - over 36"

Seed and Mulch Seed
Muich

Grass & Weed - Mowing

Brush Spray
Cuivert & Underdrain Maint.

Guardrail and Posts

Pavement Marking
Traffic Control

Engineering
Field Supervision

Reflective Tabs

12"

IS"

12"
15"

24"
36"

QTY:

2000 Gal
0 Tons

2400 Tons
0 Gal
0 Tons
0 Gal
2 Days
0 Days
0 Tons
0 Tons

0 Tons
0 Tons
0 Lbs
0 Days
0 Days
0 Tons

0 Days
0 Days
2 Days
2 Days
0 Ft.
0 Ft.

0 Ft.
0 Ft.

0 Ft.

0 Ft.
2 Days
0 Days
0 Ft.
0 Syd
0 Bales
0 Days
0 LSUM
0 Days
0 Ea
0 LSUM
0 Days
0 Days
0 Days

...0,Ea,

TOTALS:

$ 400.00

$
$ 36,240.00

$
$
$
$ 2,200.00

$
$
$
$

$

$

$

$ 14,000.00

$ 4,500.00

$
$
$
$
$
$
$ 2,800.00

$
$
$
$
$

$
$

$
$
$

TOTAL:

COST SHARE APPLIES TO THIS PROJECT
DEPENDENT UPON THE COST SHARE AVAILABLE

NOTE; This is an estimate and cost may vary

$ 60,140.00



02/21/2024

AGREEMENT FOR IMPROVEMENTS ON CLINTON COUNTY ROADS

PROJECT NO.: 489.015.150694

This agreement made and entered into this _ day of _2024 by and between the Township Board of
Watertown Charter Township, Clinton County Michigan, parties of the first part, and the Board of Clinton County Road
Commissioners, parties of the second part.

WHEREAS, the parties of the first part desire that certain improvements be made on the road listed below, a county local road,and

WHEREAS, Section 14 and 20 of Act 51 of the Public Acts of 1951 provideproper authority to the parties of this agreement;

IT IS NOW THEREFORE AGREED that the parties of the second part will accomplish the improvements as specified herein:

Eaton Hwy - BauerAVacousta (.96 miles) - Placement of 2400 tons 23a mod gravel, light ditching &
heavy berm

ESTIMATED PROJECT COST $59,840.00

COST SHARE DOES APPLY TO THIS PROJECT
DEPENDENT UPON COST SHARE BALANCE

NOTE: This is an estimate and cost may vary

The parties of the first part shall, in consideration of the completion of any portion of the above specified improvements, deposit into
the County Road Fund of Clinton County, Michigan, upon demand of the parties of the second part, the costs of the completed portions
of the improvements less any County Road Commission participation.

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the parties have hereunto set their hands and seals the day and year above written.

FOR THE TOWNSHIP BOARD

SUPERVISOR

CLERK

TREASURER

FOR THE BOARD OF CLINTON COUNTY ROAD COMMISSIONERS:

MANAGER

CLERK



TOWNSHIP; Watertown

CLINTON COUNTY ROAD COMMISSION
CONSTRUCTION ESTIMATE

CONTRACT NEEDED? DATE: 02/21/2024

ROAD: Eaton Highway

ROAD TYPE: Local

DESCRIPTION OF WORK:

LOCATION: Bauer To Wacousta

MILES: 0.960 PROJECT NUMBER: 489.015.150694

2400 Ton 23A mod grave) with light ditching and heavy berm

ITEM:

100000
109001
109002
109004

109004
109005
109006
109007

109008

109009
109012
119001
119002
120000
120001
121000
122000

122001
122002
122003
123000

126000
127000
128000
130000
160000
160000
180000
185000

Chloride
Asphalt
Gravel

Chip Seal Emulsion
Stone

Fog Seal
Grading
Grading - Add'l Lane/Elev Chg.

Sub Base Sand
Gravel

Sub Base-Ret Sand

Grave!

Overband

Spray Patch
Shoulder Grading
Shoulder Grave!

Clearing & Grubbing
Clearing & Grubbing - Relocation

Berm Hauling

Drainage and Backslope
Drive Tubes

Cross Tubes

Ditching
Ditching - Relocate

Culvert Structure - over 36"

Seed and Mulch Seed
Mulch

Grass & Weed - Mowing

Brush Spray
Culvert & Underdrain Msint.

Gusrdrai! and Posts

Pavement Marking
Traffic Control
Engineering
Field Supervision
Reflective Tabs

12"
15"

12"
15"

24"
36"

or^:

2000 Gal
0 Tons

2400 Tons
0 Gal
0 Tons
0 Gal
2 Days
0 Days
0 Tons
0 Tons

0 Tons
0 Tons
0 Lbs
0 Days
0 Days
0 Tons

0 Days
0 Days
2 Days
2 Days
0 Ft.
0 Ft.

0 Ft.
0 Ft.

0 Ft.

0 Ft.
2 Days
0 Days
OR.

OSyd
0 Bales

0 Days
0 LSUM
0 Days
0 Ea
0 LSUM
0 Days
0 Days

0 Days
OEa

TOTALS:

$ 400.00

$
$ 36,2^0.00

$

$
$ 2/200.00

$

$
$

$
$

$
$
$ 14,000.00

$ 4,200.00

$
$

$

$
$ 2,800.00

$
$
$
$
$
$

$

$
$
$

TOTAL:

COST SHARE APPLIES TO THIS PROJECT
DEPENDENT UPON THE COST SHARE AVAILABLE

NOTE: This is an estimate and cost may vary

$ 59/840.00



March 11,2024

AGREEMENT FOR IMPROVEMENTS ON CLINTON COUNTY ROADS

PROJECT NO.: 497.015.150174

This agreement made and entered into tliis _ day of _2024 by and between the Township Board of
Watertown Township, Clinton County Michigan, parties of the first part, and the Board of Clinton County Road Commissioners,
parties of the second part.

WHEREAS, the parties of the first part desire that certain improvements be made on the road listed below, a county local road,and

WHEREAS, Section 14 and 20 of Act 5} of the Public Acts of 1951 provideproper authority to the parties of this agreement;

IT IS NOW THEREFORE AGREED that the parties of the second part will accomplish the hnprovements as specified herein:

Township chloride ~ per specifications on back of contract

ESTIMATED PROJECT COST $58,255.00

COST SHARE DOES NOT APPLVTO THIS PROJECT

NOTE: This is an estimate and cost may vary

The parties of the first part shall, m consideration of the completion of any portion of the above specified improvements, deposit into
the County Road Fund of Clinton County, Michigan, upon demand of the parties of the second part, the costs of the completed
portions of the improvements less any County Road Commission participation.

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the parties have hereunto set their hands and seals the day and year above written.

FOR THE __ TOWNSHIP BOARD

SUPERVISOR

CLERK

TREASURER

FOR THE BOARD OF CLINTON COUNTY ROAD COMMISSIONERS:

MANAGER

CLERK



WATERTOWN TOWNSHIP
2024

CHLORfDE

29.23 miles

5 ton 3 pass
2,475 gats/mile

Five Applications
305,000 gallons Brine

76,250 Gallons ^Includes Park Drives and Twp Hall off Wacousta Rd*
29.23 74,250 Gals Brine/app

2 Wide and one down the middle
10 Intersections -100 gaftons per intersection (1000 gallons)
Parks-1000 Gals

5 ton 3 pass
2,475 gals/mite

76,250 Gallons ****fncludes Park Drives and Twp Hall offWacousta Rd****

29.23 74,250 Gats Brine/app
2 Wide and one down the middle
10 Intersections -100 gallons per intersection (1000 gallons)
Parks-1000 Gats

5 ton 3 pass
2,475 gals/mile

76,250 Gallons ****)ncludes Park Drives and Twp Had off Wacousta Rd'
29.23 mites 74,250 Gals Brine/app
2 Wide and one down the middle
10 Intersections -100 gallons per intersection (1000 gallons)
Parks" 1000 Gals

5 ton 3 pass
2,475 gats/mile

76,250 Gallons ****lncludes Park Drives and Twp Halt offWacousta Rd'
29.23 miles 74,250 Gals Brine/app
2 Wide and one down the middle
10 Intersections -100 gallons per intersection (1000 gallons)
ParRs-1000 Gals

Gallons Price/Gal Total
305,000 0.191 $58,255,00

TOTAL $58,255.00


	3-18-2024 Agenda
	Maner letter for Board members
	MONROE MATTHEU L-WATERTOWN Order - 2-21-2024
	Siting new facilities per the Solid Waste Management Plan
	Siting new facilities language from SWMP attachment
	March 2024 Bill List
	PZ Director Report February 2024
	February 2024 P & Z Report
	TREASURER INVESTMENT MEMO FOR FEBRUARY 2024
	INVESTMENT_FEBRUARY 2024_SKB
	2018 thru Current Treasurer's Reports_SUE FEBRARY 2024
	Manager March Board Report
	Memorandum
	To: Watertown Township Board
	From: Jennifer Tubbs, Watertown Township Manager
	Date: March 13, 2024
	RE: Township Manager’s monthly report

	Clerk Report 3-18-24
	3-6-24 Regular PC Meeting - DRAFT
	CCS February2024 Report
	Comm & Twps Letter 02-2024
	Jail Count 02-2024
	Sheet1

	RECEIVABLES TOTALS - 02-2024
	Sheet1

	REV COMPAR- 02-2024
	2019thru2023

	BILLED & RECD- 02-2024
	2023

	Stats 02-2024
	CLINTON COUNTY
	SHERIFF'S OFFICE
	MONTH:         February of 2024

	TRAFFIC CRASHES
	February 2024            YEAR TO DATE         2023

	TOWNSHIP 02-2024
	Sheet3

	CADS - 02-2024
	Number_of_Events_by_Nature03062024_10_23_08
	Number_of_Events_by_Nature03062024_10_31_35
	Number_of_Events_by_Nature03062024_10_33_18
	Number_of_Events_by_Nature03062024_10_35_31
	Number_of_Events_by_Nature03062024_10_36_55
	Number_of_Events_by_Nature03062024_10_38_25
	Number_of_Events_by_Nature03062024_10_40_26
	Number_of_Events_by_Nature03062024_10_44_34
	Number_of_Events_by_Nature03062024_10_46_00
	Number_of_Events_by_Nature03062024_10_48_27
	Number_of_Events_by_Nature03062024_10_49_32
	Number_of_Events_by_Nature03062024_10_51_19
	Number_of_Events_by_Nature03062024_10_52_35
	Number_of_Events_by_Nature03062024_10_53_49
	Number_of_Events_by_Nature03062024_10_56_16
	Number_of_Events_by_Nature03062024_10_58_46
	Number_of_Events_by_Nature03062024_10_59_50
	Number_of_Events_by_Nature03062024_11_03_56


	1-16-24 SCCMUA Meeting Minutes
	2-20-24 Regular Meeting - DRAFT
	TriCounty Metro Narcotics fund request 2024
	PC Reappt - Charles Openlander
	PC Reappt - Ulrika Zay_Redacted
	Resolution No. 03-18-2024-01 BOT Staff Report
	Resolution of Adoption Master Plan
	Eastern Star Waiver of gym request.
	DeAnn Openlander, Sec’y

	Road projects and chloriding MEMO
	2024 Road Contracts
	2024 Chloride Contract

	return to agenda: 


